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CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION

The undersigned officer certifies that:

| have read this New Jersey Board of Public Utilities (‘Board”) Annual Financial Report which is
prescribed by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (“FERC”) and adopted by the Board. Based on
my knowledge this report does not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit to state a material
fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances such statements were made, not

misleading with respect to the period covered by this report.

Based on my knowledge the financial statements, and other financial information (Comparative Balance
Sheet, Statement of Income for the Year, Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year, Statement of Cash
Flows, Statement of Accumulated Comprehensive Income and Hedging Activities, and Notes to the
Financial Statements) included in this report conform in all material respects with the FERC’s Uniform
System of Accounts, as of, and for, the periods presented in this report.

| am responsible for establishing and maintaining internal accounting controls as defined by the FERC.
| have designed such internal accounting controls to ensure that material information relating to the
respondent and its subsidiaries, to the extent that the respondent has subsidiaries, is made known to me by
others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared. | have
evaluated the effectiveness of internal accounting controls as of a date within 90 days priqr to the period in
which this report (evaluation date). | have presented in this report my conclusions about the effectiveness of
3 internal accounting controls based on my evaluation as of the evaluation date. N

| have disclosed, based on my most recent evaluation, to the respondent’s auditors and the audit
committee or persons performing similar functions, to the extent that respondent has an audit committee or
persons performing similar functions, that all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal
accounting control which could adversely affect the respondent’s ability to record, process, summarize and
report financial data and have identified for the respondent’s auditors any material weaknesses in disclosure
controls and procedures and any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other
employees who have a significant role in the respondent’s internal accounting controls.

| have indicated in this report whether or not there were significant changes in internal accounting control
and procedures or in other factors that could significantly affect internal accounting controls and procedures
“subsequent to the date of my most recent evaluation, including any corrective actions with regard to
significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

In addition, | have examined the remaining schedules contained in this report; to the best of my
knowledge, information, and belief all statements of fact contained in this report are correct statements of
the business affairs of the respondent and the financial statements, and other financial information
contained in this report, conform in all material respect to the Uniform System of Accounts.

15 Name: WILLIAM G.FOLEY 16 Title: TREASURER

‘ Signaturww% 18 Date Signed: H‘*S’\)



Name of Respondent: This Reportiis: Annual Report for the
[ ]1An Original Year ended
[ 1A Resubmission December 31, 201 2

LIST OF SCHEDULES ( Gas Utility )

Enter in Remarks column the terms “none”, “not applicable”, or “NA” as appropriate, where
no information or amounts have been reported for certain pages. Please do not omit
pages where the responses are none”, “not applicable” or “NA”.

lLine #l L Title of Schedule ! l Reference Page No. J l Revised on l I Remarks
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION
AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1 General Information 101 Ed.12-96
2 Control Over Respondent 102 Ed.12-96
3 Corporations Contorlled By Respondent 103 Ed.12-96
4 Officers ’ 104 Ed.12-87
5 Directors 105 Ed.12-88
6 Security Holders And Voting Powers 107 Ed.12-96
7 Important Changes During the Year 108.1 Ed.12-96
Comparative Balance Sheet:
8 Assets And Other Debits 110-111 Rev. 06-04
9 Liabilities And Other Credits 112-113 Rev. 06-04
10 Statement of Income 114-116 Rev. 06-04
11 Statement of Accumulated Comprehensive 117-117a New 06-02
Income and Hedging Activities
12 Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119 Rev. 06-04
13 Statement of Cash Flows 120-120a Rev. 06-04
14 Notes to Financial Statements ‘—%\ 1221 Rev. 12-07
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING-SCHEDULES:
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS:
15 Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provision
for Depreciation, Amortization & Depletion 200-201 Ed.12-96
16 Gas Plant in Service (Acct. 101,102,103,106) 204-209 Ed.12-96
17 Gas Property & Capacity Leased From Others 212 Ed.12-96
18 Gas Property & Capacity Leased to Others 213 Ed.12-96
19 Gas Plant Held for Future Use ( Acct. 105) 214 Ed.12-96
20 Production Properties Held for Future Use 215 Ed.12-89
21 Construction Work-In Progress-Gas(Acct. 107) 216 Ed.12-96 Jomne
22 Construction Overheads - Gas 217 Ed.12-89 P
23 Non-Traditional Rate Treatment Afforded New Proj. 217-217a New 12 - 07
24 General Description of Construction Overhead Proc. 218.1 -218a Rev 12 - 07
25 Accumulated Provision for Depre. Of Gas Utility Plant 219 Ed.12-96
26 Gas Stored 220 " Rev. 04-04
27 Nonutility Property ( Acct. 121) 221 Ed.12-89
28 Accumulated Provision for Depreciation 221 Ed.12-89
& Amortization of Nonutility Property
29 Investments ( Acct. 123,124 and 136 ) 222-223 Ed.12-96
30 Investments in Subsidiary Companies(acct 123.1) 224-225 Ed.12-96
31 Gas Prepayments Under Purchase Agreements 226-227 Ed.12-88

Page 1 of 4




Name of Respondent: This Report is: Annual Report for the
[ ]An Original Year ended
[ ] A Resubmission December 31,2012

LIST OF SCHEDULES ( Gas Utility )

Enter in Remarks column the terms “none”, “not applicable”, or “NA” as appropriate, where
no information or amounts have been reported for certain pages. Please do not omit
pages where the responses are none”, “not applicable” or “NA”.

ILine #' [ Title of Schedule l [ Reference Page No. i L Revised on ‘ ’ Remarks
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES:
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS: (Continued)
32 Advances for Gas Prior to Initial Deliveries 229 Ed.12-87
or Commission Certification
33 Prepayments (Acct. 165) 230a Ed.12-96
34 Extraordinary Property Losses (Acct. 182.1) 230b Ed.12-96
35 Unrecovered Plant & Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230c Ed.12-96
36 Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges 231 Ed.12-88
37 Other Regulatory Assets ( Acct. 182.3) - 232 Rev 12 - 07
38 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (Acct. 186) 233 Ed.12-96
39 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Acct. 190) 234 -235 Rev 12 - 07
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES:
LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS:
40 Capital Stock (Acct. 201 and 204) 250-251 Ed.12-96
41 Capital Stock: Subscribed, Liability for Conversion, 252 Ed.12-96
Premium on and Installmerits
Received on Capital Stock :

- 42 Other Paid-In Capital (Acct. 208-21] inc.) 253 Ed.12-96
43 Discount On Capital Stock (Acct. 213) 254 Ed.12-96
44 1} |Capital Stock Expense (Acct. 214) 254 Ed.12-96
45 Securities Issued/Assumed & Refunded/Retired 255.1 Ed.12-96
46 Long-Term Debt (Acct. 221, 222,223 & 224) 256-257 Ed.12-96
47 Unamortized Debt Expense, Premium and 258-259 Ed.12-96

Discount on Long-Term Debt
48 Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debt 260 Ed.12-96
49 Reconciliation of Reported Net Income With 261 Ed.12-96
Taxable Income For Federal Income Taxes
50 Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the 262a-263b Rev. 12 - 07
Year - Distribution of Taxes Charged
51 Investment Tax Credits Generated and Utilized . 264-265 Ed.12-88/12-89
52 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266-267 Ed.12-88/12-89
53 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities 268 Ed.12-96
54 Other Deferred Credits (Acct. 253 ) 269 Ed.12-96
55 Undelivered Gas Obligations Under Sales Agreements 270-271 Ed.12-86/12-89
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes:
56 Accelerated Amortization Property (Acct. 281) 272-273 Ed.12-89
57 " Other Property ( Acct. 282) 274-275 Rev. 12 - 07
58 Other 276-277 _ Rev. 12-07
59 Other Regulatory Liabilities (Acct. 254 ) e - i 278 Rev. 12 -07
60 Monthly Quantity & Revenue Data by Rate Schedule 299 - 299a.1 New 12 - 08
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Name of Respondent: This Report is: Annual Report for the
[ 1An Original Year ended
[ ]A Resubmission December 31,201 2
LIST OF SCHEDULES ( Gas Utility ) i

Enter in Remarks column the terms “none”, “not applicable”, or “NA” as appropriate, where
no information or amounts have been reported for certain pages. Please do not omit
pages where the responses are none”, “not applicable” or “NA”.

[Line #] | Title of Schedule | [ Reference Page No. | [_Revisedon | | Remarks |

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES:

61 Gas Operating Revenues (Acct. 400 ) 300-301 Rev. 12 - 07

301A-301B Ed.12-96&3-98

Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Others Thru:

62 - Gathering Facilities ( Acct. 489.1) 302-303 Ed.12-96

63 - Transmission Facilities (Acct. 489.2) 304-305 Ed.12-96

64 Revenues from Storing Gas of Others(Acct.489.4) 306-307 Ed.12-96

65 Other Gas Revenues ( Acct. 495) 308 Ed.12-96

66 Sales for Resale Natural Gas ( Acct. 483 ) 310-311 Ed.12-88

67 Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Others: 312-313 Ed.12-88

- Natural Gas (Acct. 489)

68 Discounted and Negotiated Rate Services 313 New 12 - 07

69 Sales of Products Extracted from Natural Gas(490) 315 Ed.12-86

70 Revenues from Natural Gas Processed by Others(491) 315 Ed.12-86

71 Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses 316-325 Ed.12-89/12-96

72 Exploration and Development Expenses 326 Ed.12-88

73 Abandoned Lease ( Acct. 797)) N 326 Ed.12-88

74 Gas Purchases (Acct 800 through 805.1) 327-327A Ed.12-89/12-96

75 Exchange and Imbalance Transactions 328 Ed.12-96

76 Exchange Gas Transactions ( Acct. 806) 329-3298B Ed.12-88

77 Summary of Gas Account G329C BPU Schedule

78 Gas Used In Utility Operations - 331 Ed.12-96

79 Transmission & Compression of Gas by Others 332 Ed.12-96

80 Other Gas Supply Expenses ( Acct. 813) 334 Ed.12-96

81 Miscellaneous General Expenses (Acct. 930.2) 335 Ed.12-96

82 Depreciation, Depletion & Amortization of Gas Plant 336-338 Ed.12-96

83 Income from Utility Plant Leased to Others 339 Ed.12-86

84 Particulars Concerning Certain Income 340 Ed.12-96
Deductions and Interest Charges Account

85 Distribution Type Sales By States 341-342 Ed.12-88

86 Residential & Commercial Space Heating Customers 343 Ed.12-88

87 Interruptible, Off Peak, and Firm Sales to 343 Ed.12-88

. Distribution System Industrial Customers
88 Field and Main Line Industrial Sales of Natural Gas 344-347 Ed.12-87/12-89
89 Number of Gas Department Employees 348 Ed.12-88
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Name of Respondent:

This Report is:
[ 1An Original
[ ]A Resubmission

Annual Report for the
Year ended

LIST OF SCHEDULES ( Gas Utility )

Enter in Remarks column the terms “none”, “not applicable”, or “NA” as appropriate, where
no information or amounts have been reported for certain pages. Please do not omit
pages where the responses are none”, “not applicable” or “NA”™.

Eine #l l Title of Schedule ] [ Reference Page No. l [ Revised on l [ Remarks }

COMMON SECTION:
90 Regulatory Commission Expenses ( Acct. 928) 350-351 Ed.12-96
91 Employee Pensions and Benefits (Acct. 926) 352 New 12 - 07
92 Research, Development & Demonstration Activities 352-353 Ed.12-87/12-89
93 Distribution of Salaries And Wages 354-355 Ed.12-96 Rev.
94 Charges for Outside Professional & Consultative Svc. 357 Ed.12-96 Rev.
95 Transactions with Associated (Affiliated) Companies 358 New 12 - 07

GAS PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
96 Natural Gas Reserves And Land Acreage 500-501 Ed.12-89
97 Changes in Estimated Natural Gas Reserves 503 Ed.12-89
98 Changes in Estimated Hydrocarbon Reserves 504-505 Ed.12-87/12-88

and Costs, and Net Relizable Value
99 Natural Gas Production & Gathering Statistics 506 Ed.12-88
100 | |Products Extraction Operations-NaturalGas 507 Ed.12-88
101 Compressor Stations ’ 508-509 Rev 12 -07
102 } |Gas and Oil Wells 510 Ed.12-87
103 | |Field and Storage Lines 511 Ed.12-87
104 | |Gas Storage Projects 512-513 Ed.12-96
105 } |Transmission Lines 514 Ed.12-96
106 | |Liquefied Petroleum Gas Operations 516-517 Ed.12-86/12-89
107 | | Transmission System Peak Deliveries 518 Ed.12-96
108 |} | Auxiliary Peaking Facilities 519 Ed.12-96
109 Gas Account - Natural Gas 520 Rev 01 -11
110 Shipper Supplied Gas for the current quarter 521a-M1to 521d-M3 Rev 02 - 11
111 |} |System Maps 522.1 Ed.12-96
112 System Load Statistics 523 Ed. 2-97
113 | |Distribution Mains 524 -
114 | |Services / Meters 525 Ed.12-96
115 | |Footnote Reference 551 Ed.12-96
116 Footnote Text 552 Ed.12-96
117 } |Index index 1 To Index 4 Ed.12-96

Stockholders' Reports:

Check Appropriate Box)

{ ] Four Copies will be submitted.

[ ] No Annual Report to Stockholder

is prepared.

Page 4 of 4
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NAME OF RESPONDENT DT m;:eopr?ritr:z Date of Report | Year of Report
New Jersey Natural Gas Company 1A Resubmisgsion April 30, 2013 Dec. 31, 2012

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of office where the general
corporate books are kept and address of office where any other corporate books of account are kept, if different from that where the

general corporate books are kept.

Glenn Lockwood, Executive Vice President & Chief Financial Officer
1415 Wyckoff Road, P.O. Box 1464
Wall, NJ 07719

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated and date of incorporation. If incorporated under a special
law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type of organization and the date organized.

Incorporated under the laws of the State of New Jersey, March 14, 1922 under Acts Concerning Corporation,
To Wit, Chapter 26, Laws of 1881 and Chapter 127 of the Laws of 1897.

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of receiver trustee, (b) date of
such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or trusteeship was created, and (d) date when
possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

Not applicable

4. State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which the respondent operated.

Respondent distributes and transports natural gas in the State of New Jersey.
Respondent also participates in capacity management and off-system sales programs to wholesale customers.

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not the principal accountant for your

previous year's certified financial statements?

1) D Yes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

@ [x] No

Page 101
FERC FORM 2 (12-96)




NAME OF RESPONDENT
New Jersey Natural Gas Company

This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report

A g‘bﬁg;ﬂ April 30, 2013 Dec. 31, 2012

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

the chain of organization.

1. Report in column (a) the names of all corporations, partnerships, 2. If control is held by trustees, state in a footnote the names of
business trusts, and similar organizations that directly, indirectly, trustees, the names of beneficiaries for whom the trust is maintained,
or jointly held control (see page 103 for definition of control) over and the purpose of the trust.

the respondent at the end of the year. 3. In column (b) designate type of control over the respondent. Report

If control is in a holding company organization, report in a footnote an "M" if the company is the main parent of controlling company having

ultimate control over the respondent. Otherwise, report a “D” for direct,
an "I" for indirect, or "j" for joint control.

Line ' State of Percent Voting
No. Company Name Type of Control Incorporation Stock Owned
() (b) (©) (d)
New Jersey Natural Gés Company is a subsidiary of
1 y Natur panyis a v New Jersey 100.000%
New Jersey Resources Corporation ("Resources").
2
3
4
5

FERC FORM 2 (12-96)

Page 102
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NAME OF RESPONDENT This Reportis:| o of Report Year of Report

New Jersey Natural Gas Company n eglﬁg;ﬁ: April 30, 2013 Dec. 31, 2012

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and 3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the
similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year,

give particulars (details) in a footnote. 4. In column (b) designate type of control of the respondent as “D” for

direct, an “I" for indirect, or a “J” for joint control.
2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting .
rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held,
naming any intermediaries involved.

DEFINITIONS
1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control. 4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or
2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of direct action without the consent of the other, as where the voting control is
an intermediary. equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power
3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual agreement or understanding
of an intermediary that exercises direst control. between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning

of the definition of control in the Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of
the relative voting rights of each party.

Line Kind of Percent Footnote
No Name of Company Controlled Type of Control Business Voting Reference
: Stock Owned
(@) (b) (c) (d) (e)

1 None

2

3 +

4

5

Page 103

FERC FORM 2 (12-96)
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This Report is:
o Date of Report Year of Report
NAME OF RESPONDENT X An Ol‘l.gll‘!al April 30, 2013 Dec. 31, 2012
A Resubmission
NEW JERSEY NATURAL GAS COMPANY
OFFICERS

1.

Report below the name, title and salary for each executive
officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "executive officer"
of a respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and
vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or
function (such as sales, administration or finance), and any other

person who performs similar policy-making functions.

2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position,

show name and total remuneration of the previous incumbent, and date the

change in incumbency was made.

3. Utilities which are required to file the same data with the Securities

and Exchange Commission, may substitute a copy of item 4 of Regulation

S-K (identified as this page). The substituted page(s) should be the same

size as this page.

Line
No.

Title
(a)

Name of Officer

(b)

Salary
Year

(c)

for]

0O ~NOOA WN =

A BB DWW WW W W
ﬁum-oomummAum48B§385§B%88881}86‘.335:80

Chairman of the Board & CEO
Executive VP & Chief Operating Officer
Senior VP & General Counsel
Corporate Secretary

Treasurer

VP, Customer Services

VP - Energy Delivery

VP, Marketing

VP - Regulatory & External Affairs

(a) Salary paid by either NJ Resources Corp. or
NJR Service Corp.

Laurence M. Downes
Kathleen T. Eliis
Mariellen Dugan
Rhonda M. Figueroa
William Foley

Kathleen F. Kerr

Craig A. Lynch
Thomas J. Massaro, Jr.
Mark R. Sperduto

(a)

(@
(@
(@

FERC FORM 2 (12-87)
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NAME OF RESPONDENT ‘SA':%"?'T‘ is; Date of Report Year of Report
New Jersey Natural Gas Compan X rigina April 30, 2013 Dec. 31,2012
y A Resubmission
DIRECTORS

who are officers of the respondent.

1. Report below the information called for concerning each
director of the respondent who held office at any time during
the year. Include in column (), abbreviated titles of the directors

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by an asterisk and
the Chairman of the Executive Committee by a double asterisk.

Alfred C. Koeppe
(Lead Director)

141 Glimmer Glass Circle
Manasquan, NJ 08736

No. of
Directors Fees
Name (and Title) of Director Principal Business Address Meetings During
During Yr. Year
(a) (b) (c) (d)
Laurence M. Downes * New Jersey Resourcs Corp. 6
President and CEO 1415 Wyckoff Road
Wall, NJ 07719
Lawrence R. Codey ** 100 Flyway Drive 6 $4,500
Kiawah Island, SC 29455
Donald L. Correll 746 Wooded Trail 6 $2,000
Franklin Lakes, NJ 07417
Robert B. Evans 100 College Strret 6 $3,250
Minden, LA 71055
6 $9,000

FERC FORM 2 (12-88)
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NAME OF RESPONDENT
New Jersey Natural Gas Company

This Report is:
[x] An Original
] A Resubmission

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2012

Date of Report
April 30, 2013

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security holders of the
respondent who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book
or compilation of list of stock holiders of the respondent, prior

to the end of the year, had the highest voting powers in the
respondent, and state the number of votes that each could cast

on that date if a meeting were held. If any such holder held in trust,
give in a footnote the known particulars of the trust (whether voting
trust etc.), duration of trust and principal holders of beneficiary
interests in the trust. If the Company did not close the stock book
or did not compile a list of stockholders within one year prior to the
end of the year, or if since it compiled the previous list of stock-
holders, some other class of security has become vested with
voting rights, then show such 10 security holders as of

the close of the year. Arrange the names of the security holders in
the order of voting power, commencing with the highest. Show in
column (a) the titles of officers and directors included in such list of
10 security holders.

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights, explain in a
supplemental statement how such security

became vested with voting rights and give other

important details concerning the voting rights of such

security. State whether voting rights are actual or contingent; if
contingent, describe the contingency.

3. If any class of issue of security has any special privileges in the
election of directors, trustees or managers or in the determination of
corporate action by any method, explain briefly in a footnote.

4. Furnish details concerning any options, warrants, or rights
outstanding at the end of the year for others to purchase securities of the
respondent or any securities or other assets owned by the respondent,
including prices, expiration dates, and other material information relating
to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights. Specify the amount of
such securities or assets any officer, director, associated company,

or any of the 10 largest security holders is entitled to purchase.

This instruction is inapplicable to convertible securities or to any
securities substantially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the
general public where the options, warrants or rights were issued on a
prorata basis.

1. Give date of the latest closing of the 2. State the total number of votes cast at the 3. Give the date and place of such meeting:
stock book prior to end of year, and, state latest general meeting prior to the end of year
in a footnote, the purpose of such closing: for election of directors of the respondent January 23, 2013
and number of such votes cast by proxy by written consent of sole member
Not Applicable Total: 3,214,923
ByProxy: 0
VOTING SECURITIES
Number of votes as of (date):
Line Name (title) and Address of Security Total Common Preferred Other
No. Holder Votes Stock Stock
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
4 TOTAL votes of all voting securities 3,214,923 3,214,923
5 |TOTAL number of security holders
6 |TOTAL votes of security holders listed below 3,214,923 3,214,923
7 |NEW JERSEY RESOURCES CORPORATION 3,214,923 3,214,923
8 1415 Wyckoff Road
9 [Wall, NJ 07719
10
11
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
Footnotes:
Item 1 Security Holders in trust - NONE
Item 2 Voting rights for securities other than stock - NONE
ltem 3 Securities with special privileges - NONE
Page 107
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NAME OF RESPONDENT
New Jersey Natural Gas Company

This Report is:
& An Original

O A Resubmission

Date of Report
April 30, 2013

Year of Report
Dec. 31,2012

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR

Give details concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements
explicit and precise, and number then in accordance with the inquiries.
Answer each inquiry. Enter “none” or “not applicable” where applicable. If
the answer is given elsewhere in the report, refer to the schedule in which it
appears.
1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the
actual consideration and state from whom the franchise rights were
acquired. If the franchise rights were acquired without the payment of
consideration, state that fact.
2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization,
merger or consolidation with other companies: Give names of companies
involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission
authorizing the transaction, and reference to Commission authorization.
3. Purchase or sale of any operating unit or system: Briefly describe the
property, and the related transactions, and cite Commission authorization ,
if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by Uniform System
of Accounts were submitted to the Commission.
4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands)
that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give effective
dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other conditions.
State name of Commission authorizing lease and give reference to such
authorization.
5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution

m: State territory added or relinquished and date operations began or
. ..-ed and cite Commission authorization, if any was required. State also
the approximate number of customers added or lost and approximate
annual revenues of each class of service.

Each natural gas company must also state major new continuing sources of
gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or
otherwise , giving location and approximate total gas volumes available,
period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc.

6. Obligations incurred or assumed by respondent as a guarantor for the
performance by another of any agreement or obligation, including ordinary
commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than one year after date
of issue: State on behalf of whom the obligation was assumed and amount
of the obligation. Cite Commission authorization if any was required.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter:

Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage
scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings
pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such proceedings
culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent
not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer, director, security
holder, voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any of
these persons was a party or in which any such person had a material
interest.

11. Estimated increase or decrease in annual revenues caused by important
rate changes: State effective date and approximate amount of increase or
decrease for each revenue classification. State the number of customers
affected.

New Jersey Natural Gas Company, for the purposes of this report, is referred to as “the Company".

1. Franchises

Pine Beach, South Toms River and Ocean Gate were all filed with the BPU on 11/16/2010.
and we received BPU Orders approving those renewals on 3/9/2011. Berkeley was filed on 1/19/2011 with a BPU Order on 4/27/2011.

2,3,4,6,7,9and 10 None

5. a) See pages 514 and 524 for details of all transmission and distribution system activity for the year.
b) See pages 300-301 for details of revenues and volumes by class of service.

8. On December 7, 2011, the Company reached an agreement with its union, IBEW Local 1820, on a new collective bargaining agreement
which will be in place for five years, beginning December 8, 2011. This agreement provides for, among other things,
annual wage increases of 2.75, 3.0, 3.0, 3.0, and 3.25 percent annual impact, effective December 8. 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 and 2015,

respectively.

FERC FORM 2 (12-96)

Page 108A

3/18/2013 9:19 AM




New Jersey Natural Gas Company This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report

Mo, Da, Yr
| An Original ( )
O A Resubmission April 30, 2013 Dec. 31, 2012
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LEGAL AND REGULATORY PROCEEDINGS
STATE-General

New Jersey Natural Gas Company (the Company) is subject to the jurisdiction of the New Jersey Board of Public Utilities (BPU) with respect to
a wide range of matters, such as rates, the issuance of securities, the adequacy of service, the manner of keeping its accounts and records, the
sufficiency of natural gas supply, pipeline safety and the sale or encumbrance of its properties.

The Electric Discount and Energy Competition Act (EDECA) is the legal framework for New Jersey's public utility and wholesale energy
landscape. The Company is required, pursuant to a written order by the BPU under EDECA, to open its residential markets to competition from
third-party natural gas suppliers. Customers can choose the supplier of their natural gas commodity in the Company's service territory.

As required by EDECA, the Company's rates are segregated into two primary components, the commodity portion, which represents the
wholesale cost of natural gas, including the cost for interstate pipeline capacity to transport the gas to the Company's service territory, and the
delivery portion, which represents the transportation of the commodity portion through the Company's gas distribution system to the end-use
customer. The Company does not earn utility gross margin on the commodity portion of its natural gas sales. The Company earns utility gross
margin through the delivery of natural gas to its customers, regardless of whether it or a third-party supplier provides the wholesale natural gas
commodity.

Under EDECA, the BPU is required to audit the state's energy utilities every two years. The primary purpose of the audit is to ensure that
utilities and their affiliates offering unregulated retail services do not have unfair competitive advantage over nonaffiliated providers of similar
retail services. A combined competitive services and management audit of the Company commenced in November 2006, and a final report on
findings and recommendations was approved by the BPU on January 28, 2009. As of September 30, 2011, all recommendations have been
implemented by the Company and a completion letter was received from the BPU on October 24, 2011 that finalized the audit.

The Company is subject to cost-based regulation, therefore, it is permitted to recover authorized operating expenses and earn a
reasonable return on its utility investment based on the BPU's approval, in accordance with accounting guidance applicable to regulated
operations. The impact of the ratemaking process and decisions authorized by the BPU allows the Company to capitalize or defer certain costs
that are expected to be recovered from its customers as regulatory assets and to recognize certain obligations representing amounts that are
probable future expenditures as regulatory liabilities.

As recovery of regulatory assets is subject to BPU approval, if there are any changes in regulatory positions that indicate recovery is not
probable, the related cost would be charged to income in the period of such determination.

Regulatory assets and liabilities included on the Balance Sheets as of September 30, are comprised of the following:

(Thousands) 2012 2011
Regulatory assets-current
Underrecovered gas costs $ 7,053% —
Conservation Incentive Program 25,681 9,178
_ Derivatives, net — 8,452
Total current $ 32,734 $ 17,630

Regulatory assets-noncurrent
Environmental remediation costs

Expended, net of recoveries ‘ $ 59,745 $ 75,646
Liability for future expenditures 182,000 182,900
Deferred income and other taxes 11,405 10,879
Energy Efficiency Program ‘ 26,025 11,906
New Jersey Clean Energy Program 5,619 20,144
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Postemployment and other benefit costs 142,495 123,827

Other 13,974 8,883
Total noncurrent $ 441,263 $434,185
Regulatory liability-current ’

Overrecovered gas costs $ — $ 4,633

Derivatives, net 1,169 —

Total current $ 1,169 $§ 4,633
Regulatory liabilities-noncurrent

Cost of removal obligation $ 65,994 § 59,752

Derivatives, net 1,000 —

Other 83 85
Total noncurrent $ 67,077 $ 59,837

The Company's recovery of costs is facilitated through its base rates, BGSS and other regulatory riders. The Company is required to make
an annual filing to the BPU by June 1 of each year for review of its BGSS, Conservation Incentive Program (CIP) and various other programs
and related rates. Annual rate changes are requested to be effective at the beginning of the following fiscal year. In addition, the Company is
also permitted to request approval of certain rate or program changes on an interim basis. All rate and program changes are subject to proper
notification, and BPU review and approval.

Gas Costs

The Company recovers its cost of gas through the BGSS rate component of its customers’ bills. The Company's cost of gas includes the
purchased cost of the natural gas commodity, fees paid to pipelines and storage facilities, adjustments as a result of incentive programs, and
hedging transactions. Under-recovered gas costs represent a regulatory asset that generally occurs during periods when the Company's BGSS
rates are lower than actual costs and requests amounts to be recovered from customers in the future. Conversely, over-recovered gas costs
represent a regulatory liability that generally occurs when the Company's BGSS rates are higher than actual costs and requests approval to
returned to customers including interest, when applicable, in accordance with the Company's approved tariff.

Conservation Incentive Program

The CIP is designed to decouple the link between customer usage and the Company's utility gross margin to allow the Company to
encourage its customers to conserve energy. In addition to permitting the Company to recover utility gross margin variations related to
customer usage, the CIP replaced the Company's previous weather normalization mechanism allowing the Company to mitigate the
impact of weather on its gross margin. Such utility gross margin variations are recovered in the year following the end of the CIP usage
year, without interest, and are subject to additional conditions, including an earnings test and an evaluation of BGSS related savings.

Derivatives

Derivatives are utilized by the Company to manage the price risk associated with its natural gas purchasing activities and to participate in
certain BGSS incentive programs. The gains and losses associated with the Company's derivatives are recoverable through its BGSS, as noted
above, without interest.

Environmental Remediation Costs Recovery

The Company is responsible for the cleanup of certain former gas manufacturing facilities. Actual expenditures are recovered, with
interest, over seven year rolling periods, through a RA rate rider. Recovery for the Company's estimated future liability will be requested when
actual expenditures are incurred.
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Deferred Income Taxes

In 1993, the Company adopted the provisions of ASC 740, Income Taxes, which changed the method used to determine deferred tax
assets and liabilities. Upon adoption, the Company recognized a transition adjustment and corresponding regulatory asset representing the
difference between the Company's existing deferred tax amounts compared with the deferred tax amounts calculated in accordance with the
change in method prescribed by ASC 740. The Company recovers the regulatory asset associated with these tax impacts through future
base rates, without interest.

New Jersey Clean Energy Program (NJCEP)

The NJCEP is a statewide program that encourages energy efficiency and renewable energy. Funding amounts are determined by the
BPU and all New Jersey utilities are required to share in the funding obligation. The Company recovers the costs associated with its NJCEP
obligation, including interest, through its Societal Benefits Clause (SBC) rate rider.

Energy Efficiency Program (EE)

The Company administers certain programs that supplement the states' NJCEP and that allows the Company to promote clean energy
to its residential and commercial customers, as described further below. The Company will recover related expenditures and a weighted
average cost of capital through an EE rate rider, as approved by the BPU, over a four to ten year period depending upon the initiative and
available on-bill financing.

Postemployment and Other Benefit Costs

Represents the Company's underfunded postemployment benefit obligations that the Company began recognizing in fiscal 2006, and
revalues each year, as a result of changes in the accounting provisions of ASC 715, Compensation and Benefits, as well as a fiscal 2010 tax
charge resulting from a change in the deductibility of federal subsidies associated with Medicare D, both of which are deferred as regulatory
assets and are recoverable, without interest, in base rates.

Other Regulatory Assets

Other regulatory assets consists primarily of deferred costs associated with certain components of the Company's SBC, as discussed
further below, and the Company's compliance with federal and state mandated pipeline integrity management (PIM) provisions. The
Company's related costs to maintain the operational integrity of its distribution and transmission main are recoverable, subject to BPU review
and approval, in its next base rate case. The Company is limited to recording a regulatory asset that does not exceed $700,000 per year. In
addition, to the extent that project costs are lower than the approved PIM annual expense of $1.4 million, the Company will record a
regulatory liability that will be refundable as a credit to customers' gas costs when the net cumulative liability exceeds $1 million. As of
September 30, 2012, the Company has recorded $2.5 million of PIM in other regulatory assets.

Cost of Removal Obligation

The Company accrues and collects for cost of removal in base rates. A regulatory liability represents collections in excess of actual
expenditures, which the Company will return to customers over approximately 48 years, through a reduction in the depreciation expense
component of the Company's base rates, as approved by the BPU in the Company's last base rate case.

The following is a description of regulatory proceedings during fiscal 2011 and 2012:
BGSS and CIP

BGSS rates are normally revised on an annual basis. In addition, to manage the fluctuations in wholesale natural gas costs, the Company
has the ability to make two interim filings during the fiscal year period to adjust residential and small commercial customer BGSS rates on a
self-implementing and provisional basis. The Company is also permitted to refund or credit back a portion of the commaodity costs to
customers when the natural gas commodity costs decrease in comparison to amounts projected or to amounts previously collected from
customers. During fiscal 2012, the Company provided bill credits of approximately $85.9 million to the Company's residential and small
commercial customers due to a decline in the wholesale prices of natural gas and a change in the methodology used to develop estimates of
unaccounted-for gas. Commodity prices were relatively stable during fiscal 2011, therefore, there were no refunds or rate adjustments. On
March 9, 2012, the Company notified the BPU of a 3.6 percent decrease related to its BGSS rate, effective April 1, 2012, which will have an
annual impact of approximately $19 million.
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Concurrent with the annual BGSS filing, the Company also files for an annual review of its CIP. The CIP was initially approved as a
three-year program through September 2009. During fiscal 2010 the BPU approved an extension of the program through September 30,
2013. It is anticipated that the Company will file for an extension of its CIP in fiscal 2013.

The Company's annual BGSS and CIP filings are summarized as follows:

*  June 2010 BGSS/CIP filing - The BPU approved the Company's request to reduce rates for a 3.5 percent decrease for the
average residential heating customer related to the BGSS rate effective September 16, 2010. This offsets the Company's request
for an increase in the CIR recovery rate, approved by the BPU effective October 1, 2010, allowing for a total annual recovery of
$12.1 million representing CIP amounts accrued and estimated through September 30, 2010. The BPU issued their final order
approving this filing in April 2011.

* June 2011 BGSS/CIP filing - The Company proposed to reduce BGSS rates 9.1 percent for the average residential heating
customer as a result of cost control and natural gas purchasing strategies, as well as lower natural gas prices. In addition, the
Company requested approval to modify its CIP recovery rates resulting in a decrease to the total annual recovery of $3 million.
The proposed CIP rates result in an increase to all classes except residential heat, which represents a decrease. In September
2011, the BPU approved the changes effective October 1, 2011, on a provisional basis.

* June 2012 BGSS/CIP filing - The Company proposed to maintain its current BGSS rate. In addition, the Company requested
approval to decrease the CIP rate for residential non-heating customers and increase the CIP rates for residential heating and
commercial customers, which were approved on a provisional basis effective October 12, 2012, which increased an average
residential heating customer bill by 2.4 percent. )

Infrastructure Programs

The Company has significant annual capital expenditures associated with the management of its natural gas distribution and
transmission system and its associated pipeline integrity.

During fiscal 2009, the Company implemented its Accelerated Infrastructure Programs (AIP) commencing construction on fourteen
infrastructure projects at a BPU approved cost of $70.8 million (AIP I). AIP was initially approved by the BPU as a two-year program, to
enhance the reliability of the Company's gas distribution system and to support economic development and job growth in New Jersey.
During fiscal 2011, the BPU approved an extension to the Company's AIP, allowing for additional capital investments of $60.2 million (AIP II)
to be made through October 31, 2012. The Company defers the costs associated with the AIP projects, including the Company's weighted
cost of capital, and upon regulatory approval recovers these investments through its base rates.

Annual filings include the following:

* June 2011 AIP filing - The Company filed for AIP base rate cost recovery, which represented an increase of $4.7 million related to
AlP | and AIP Il infrastructure investments installed in the Company's distribution and transmission systems. A settlement was
reached and approved by the BPU effective October 1, 2011. The rate changes included a weighted average cost of capital of
7.12 percent for AIP 1l. The existing weighted average cost of capital for AIP | remained the same at 7.76 percent. The requested
base rate change was approved on a final basis in August 2012.

* November 2012 AIP filing - The Company filed for AIP base rate cost recovery, requesting an increase of $6.9 million, which
represents a cumulative impact of $15.8 million annually, related to AIP | and AIP Il infrastructure investments installed in the
Company's distribution and transmission systems through October 31, 2012. The existing weighted average cost of capital
remained the same for both AIP | and AIP Il. The base rate change is requested to be approved in March 2013.

On March 20, 2012, the Company filed a petition with the BPU seeking to implement a Safety Acceleration and Facility Enhancement
(SAFE) program, whereby the Company would invest up to $204 million over a five-year period to replace portions of the Company's gas
distribution unprotected steel and cast iron infrastructure in order to improve the safety and reliability of the gas distribution system. The
Company entered into a stipulation with the BPU Staff and Rate Counsel, which was approved by the BPU on Octoeber 23, 2012, to include a
four-year incremental investment program of $130 million, exclusive of AFUDC accruals. The approved SAFE Program will include the
deferral of infrastructure costs subject to review in the Company's next base rate case to be filed no later than November 2015, the deferral
of depreciation expense on SAFE investments and recognizes an overall rate of return on infrastructure investments of 6.9 percent. The
deferred cost recovery will include accruals for both debt and equity components of AFUDC while construction is in progress. When
construction is completed and plant is placed in service, the Company will accrue an AFUDC rate at 6.9 percent per year until such time that
the Company receives approval for recovery of all costs through base rates.
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BGSS Incentive Programs

The Company is eligible to receive financial incentives for reducing BGSS costs through a series of utility gross margin-sharing
programs that include off-system sales, capacity release, storage incentive and Financial Risk Management (FRM) programs. In
August 2011, the BPU approved an extension of the Company's BGSS incentive programs for four years through October 31, 2015,
maintaining the existing margin-sharing percentages. This agreement also permits the Company to annually propose a process to evaluate
and discuss alternative incentive programs, should performance of the existing incentives or market conditions warrant re-evaluation.

Energy Efficiency Programs (EE)

The Company commenced its EE programs during fiscal 2009, allowing it to promote energy efficiency to its residential and
commercial customers while stimulating state and local economies through the creation of jobs. The BPU initially approved program
expenditures and recovery of approximately $21.1 million over a four year-period, to facilitate home energy audits and to provide financing
alternatives including rebates and other incentives designed to encourage the installation of high efficiency heating and cooling equipment. In
September 2010, the Company received BPU approval for recovery of an additional $9.6 million in energy efficiency investments, effective
January 1, 2011, to be recovered over a five to ten-year period, depending on the rebate or financing initiative. The approval allowed for an
extension of certain existing initiatives, as well as new or expanded funding incentives for commercial customers. In January 2011, the
Company notified the BPU that its proposed solar incentive component was withdrawn. On July 15, 2011, the Company filed a separate EE
petition, approved by the BPU in January 2012, to extend its current EE programs through January 18, 2013. As of September 30, 2012, the
BPU approved total EE expenditures of $35.3 million, of which, the Company has spent a total of $29.2 million.

The EE program investments and costs are filed with the BPU on an annual basis and include the following:

e June 2011 EE filing - The Company requested that the existing EE rate remain the same through an amended filing on July 15,
2011. On January 18, 2012, the BPU approved an extension of the Company's EE program for one year with an additional $10.4
million of investments in customer incentives and rebates, earning a weighted average cost of capital of 7.1 percent, including a
cost of equity of 10.3 percent.

* June 2012 EE filing - On July 9, 2012, the Company filed two petitions with the BPU related to The SAVEGREEN Project®
(SAVEGREEN) EE programs. The petitions include the 2012 rate filing, which represents a reconciliation of BPU approved
actual costs for EE programs and a petition related to the extension of the Company's EE programs over a four-year program,
with modifications to include certain new programs. The Company's petition requests a BPU decision in early 2013. The rate
impact will incorporate the existing Savegreen programs and the extension of the new Savegreen programs over a four to ten-
year period.

Societal Benefits Clause (SBC)

The SBC is comprised of three primary riders that allow the Company to recover costs associated with USF, which is a permanent
statewide program for all natural gas and electric utilities for the benefit of income-eligible customers, manufactured gas plant (MGP)
remediation, and the NJCEP. The Company has submitted the following filings to the BPU, which includes a report of program expenditures
incurred each program year:

* June 2010 SBC filing - The Company filed an application to maintain the existing MGP factor and NJCEP rate. In November 2011,
the Company, the BPU and Rate Counsel executed a stipulation agreeing to maintain the existing MGP and NJCEP rates. On
January 18, 2012, the BPU approved the filing, in which the Company requested approval of its MGP remediation expenditures
incurred through June 30, 2009, which maintained the expected annual recovery at approximately $20 million. In addition,
natural gas utilities in the State of New Jersey collectively filed with the BPU to increase the statewide USF rate to be effective
October 1, 2010. Effective November 1, 2010, the BPU approved the recovery of the USF program year budget, resulting in an
overall increase to the average monthly bill of a residential heating customer by .03 percent, and the recovery of deferred USF
administrative costs.

* June 2011 USF filing - The Company filed to reduce the annual USF recovery rate, which was approved by the BPU, effective
November 1, 2011.

® February 2012 SBC filing - The Company filed an application requesting approval of its MGP expenditures incurred through
June 30, 2011, which continued its existing overall SBC rate and recovery.

June 2012 USF filing - The Company filed to reduce the USF recovery rate resulting in a .1 percent decrease for the average
residential heating customer. The rate was approved by the BPU effective October 1, 2012.
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Other Regulatory Initiatives

On June 18, 2012, the BPU approved a pilot program for the Company to invest up to $10 million to build compressed natural gas
vehicle refueling stations in Monmouth, Ocean and Morris counties. The Company intends to begin construction of the stations within one
year and submit a cost recovery filing to the BPU in the spring of 2013, requesting a base rate change to be effective in the summer of 2013,
earning an overall weighted average cost of capital of 7.1 percent, including a cost of equity of 10.3 percent. A portion of the proceeds from
the utilization of the CNG equipment, along with any available federal and state incentives, will be credited back to ratepayers to help offset
the cost of this investment.

On November 19, 2012, The Company filed a petition with the BPU requesting deferral accounting for actually incurred uninsured
incremental operating and maintenance costs associated with Superstorm Sandy. In addition, the Company requested the review of
and the appropriate amortization period for such deferred expenses be addressed in the Company's next base rate case.

Legal Proceedings
Manufactured Gas Plant Remediation

The Company is responsible for the remedial cleanup of five manufactured gas plant (MGP) sites, dating back to gas operations in the
late 1800s and early 1900s that contain contaminated residues from former gas manufacturing operations. The Company is currently
involved in administrative proceedings with the New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection (NJDEP), as well as participating in
various studies and investigations by outside consultants to determine the nature and extent of any such contaminated residues and to
develop appropriate programs of remedial action, where warranted, under Administrative Consent Orders or Memoranda of Agreement with
the NJDEP. :

The Company may, subject to BPU approval, recover its remediation expenditures, including carrying costs, over rolling seven-year
periods pursuant to a RA approved by the BPU. In January 18, 2012, the BPU approved the recovery of the remediation expenditures
incurred through June 30, 2009, which maintained the expected annual recovery at approximately $20 million. In February 2012, the
Company, filed its 2011 SBC filing, requesting approval of its MGP expenditures incurred through June 30, 2011, which would continue its
existing overall SBC rate and recovery. As of September 30, 2012, $59.7 million of previously incurred remediation costs, net of recoveries
from customers and insurance proceeds, are included in regulatory assets on the Balance Sheets.

The Company periodically and at least annually performs updated an environmental review of the MGP sites, including a review of
potential liability for investigation and remedial action. The Company estimated at the time of the review that total future expenditures to
remediate and monitor the five MGP sites for which it is responsible, including potential liabilities for Natural Resource Damages that might
be brought by the NJDEP for alleged injury to groundwater or other natural resources concerning these sites, will range from approximately
$159.6 million to $266.4 million. The Company's estimate of these liabilities is based upon known facts, existing technology and enacted laws
and regulations in place when the review was completed. Where it is probable that costs will be incurred, and the information is sufficient to
establish a range of possible liability, the Company accrues the best estimated amount in the range. If no point within the range is more likely
than the other, it is the Company's policy to accrue the lower end of the range. Accordingly, the Company as of September 30, 2012, has
recorded an MGP remediation liability and a corresponding regulatory asset of $182 million on the Balance Sheets, based on the best
estimate. The actual costs to be incurred by the Company are dependent upon several factors, including final determination of remedial
action, changing technologies and governmental regulations, the ultimate ability of other responsible parties to pay and any insurance
recoveries.

The Company will continue to seek recovery of MGP-related costs through the RA. If any future regulatory position indicates that the
recovery of such costs is not probable, the related non-recoverable costs would be charged to income in the period of such determination.
However, because recovery of such costs is subject to BPU approval, there can be no assurance as to the ultimate recovery through the RA
or the impact on the Company's results of operations, financial position or cash flows, which could be material.

General
The Company is party to various other claims, legal actions and complaints arising in the ordinary course of business. In the

Company's opinion, the ultimate disposition of these matters will not have a material effect on its financial condition, results of operations or
cash flows.
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EFFECT ON ANNUAL REVENUES CAUSED BY IMPORTANT RATE CHANGES

NJNG's operating revenues and gas purchases decreased by $344 million, or 35.4 percent, and by $318.5 million, or 53.7 percent,
respectively, during fiscal 2012, compared with fiscal 2011, as a result of:

a decrease of $107.2 million and $104.8 million, respectively in operating revenues and gas purchases related to off-system sales,
due primarily to a reduction of 20 percent in volumes of natural gas sold as a result of an increase in the utilization of NJNG's
transport capacity for capacity release volumes, coupled with a 36.7 percent decrease in price;

a decrease in operating revenues and gas purchases related to firm sales in the amount of $140 million and $85.6 million,
respectively, as a result of lower therm usage due primarily to weather being 21.1 percent warmer than the prior year, partially
offset by an increase in operating revenue of $36.7 million, as a result of higher CIP accruals;

a decrease in operating revenues and gas purchases in the amount of $85.9 million and $80.2 million, respectively, due to bill
credits, inclusive of sales tax refunds of $5.7 million, during fiscal 2012 that did not occur during fiscal 2011;

a decrease in operating revenues and gas purchases related to fim sales in the amount of $51.5 million and $48.1 million,
respectively, as a result of a decrease in the average BGSS rate per therm; partially offset by

an increase in operating revenue of $2.6 million due primarily to an increase in base rates related to AIP, partially offset by a
decrease of $1.2 million related primarily to a decrease in rider rates.
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Balance at End

Balance at End

Line Title of Account Reference of Current Year of Previous Year
No. Page number - .
(in dollars) (in dollars)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 UTILITY PLANT
2  |Utility Plant (101-106, 114) 200 - 201 1,602,315,325 1,5612,645,960
3 |Construction Work in Progress (107) 200 - 201 122,776,601 99,595,038
4 |TOTAL Utility Plant (Total of lines 2 and3) 200 - 201 1,725,091,926 1,612,240,998
5 |(Less) Accum. Provision for Depr., Amort., Depl. (108, 111, 115) (466,348,715) (461,406,808)
6 |Net Utility Plant (Total of line 4 less 5) 1,258,743,211 1,150,834,190
7 |Nuclear fuel (120. 1 thru 120.4 and 120.6)
8 |(Less) Accum. Provision for Amort., of Nuclear Fuel Assemblies (120.5)
9  |Nuclear Fuel (Total of line 7 less 8)
10 |Net Utility Plant (Total of lines 6 and 9) 1,258,743,211 1,150,834,190
11 |Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 122
12 |Gas stored-Based Gas (117.1) 220
13 |System Balancing Gas (117.2) 220
14 |Gas Stored in Reservoirs and pipelines - Noncurrent (117.3) 220
15 |Gas Owned to System Gas (117.4) 220
16 |OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
17  |Nonutility Property (121)
18 |(Less) Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amortization (122)
19 |investments in Associated Companies (123) 222-223
20 |investments in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224 - 225 432 432
21 |(For Cost of Account 123.1 See Footnote Page 224, line 40) |
22 |Noncurrent Portion of Allowances
23 |Other Investments (124) 222 - 223
24 |Special Funds (125)
25 |Depreciation Fund (126)
26 |Amortization Fund - Federal (127) I
27 |Other Special Funds (128)
28 |Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets (175)
29 |Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets - Hedges (176)
30 Total Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 17-20,22-29) 432 432
31 |CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
32 |Cash (131) 971,021 1,985,961
33 |Special Deposits (132-134) 197,111 397,753
34 |Working Funds (135) 34,150 34,150
145
35 |Temporary Cash Investments (136) 222 - 223
36 |Notes Receivable (141)
151
37 |Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 77,931,169 66,097,802
38 |Other Accounts Receivable (143) 2,872,281 2,105,568
39 |(Less) Accum. Provision for Uncollectible Accounts - Credit (144) (5,190,564) (4,473,237)
40 |Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (146)
41 |Accounts Receivable From Associated Companies (146)
42 |Fuel Stock (151)
43 |Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152)
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COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) (Continued)

Line

Reference

Balance at End

Balance at End

No. Title of Account Page number of Qun’ent Year of P.revious Year
(in dollars) (in dollars)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
44 |Residual (Elec) and Extracted Products (Gas) (153)
45 |Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 10,548,019 6,285,890
46 |Merchandise (155) - -
47 |Other Materials and Supplies (156) 111,018 98,527
48 |Nuclear Material Held for Sale (157)
49 |Allowances (158.1 and 158.2)
50 |(Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances
51 |Stores Expense Undistributed (163)
52 |Gas Stored Underground-Current (164.1) 220 $ 114,735,379 | $ 125,737,040
53 |Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2 thru 164.3) 220 8,888,312 9,256,911
54 |Prepayments (165) 230 5,479,604 5,445,025
55 |Advances for Gas (166 thru 167)
56 |Interest and Dividends Receivable (171)
57 |Rents Receivable (172)
58 |Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 53,957,099 33,334,650
59 |Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174)
60 |Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 2,712,648 2,668,919
61 |(Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets (175) - -
62 |Derivative Instrument Assets Hedges (176) 1,009,540 30,774,380
63 |(Less)Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176)
64 |TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Total of lines 32 thru 63) 274,256,787 279,749,339
65 |DEFERRED DEBITS
66 |Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) 258-259 7,380,085 7,810,801
67 |Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230
68 |Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230
69 |Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 471,760,917 410,250,023
70 |Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric)(183)
71 |Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (Gas)(183.2)
72 |Clearing Accounts (184)
73 |Temporary Facilities (185)
74 |Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 1,108,997 1,266,783
75 |Deferred Losses from Disposition of Utility (187)
76 |Research, Development, and Demonstration Expend. (188)
77 |Unamortized Losses on Reacquired Debt (189)
78 |Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 - 235 - -
79 |Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 5,612,997 (31,078,225)
80 |TOTAL Deferred Debits (Total of lines 66 thru 79) 485,762,996 388,249,382
81 |TOTAL Assets and Other Debits (Total of lines 10-15,30,64, and 80) $ 2,018,763,426 | $ 1,818,833,343
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This Report is:
NAME OF RESPONDENT ) ® An Original Date of Report Year of Report
New Jersey Natural Gas Company L April 30, 2013 Dec. 31,2012
O A Resubmission
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Line Title of Account Reference Page| Current Year End of |Prior Year End Balance
No. number Year Balance 12/31
(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL ‘
2 |Common Stock Issued (201) : 250 - 251 $ 16,074,615 | $ 16,074,615
3 |Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250 - 251 - -
4  |Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252
5 |Stock Liability for Conversion (203 , 206) 252
6 |Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 11,269,176 11,269,176
7  |Other Paid-in Capital (208 - 211) 253 351,753,056 351,753,056
8 Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252
9 |(Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254
10 |(Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254
11 |Retained Earnings ((215, 215. 1, 216) 118-119
12 |Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 303,703,888 279,143,783
13 |(Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251
14 |Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 118-119;117A&B - -
15 |TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Total of lines 2 thru 14) 682,800,735 658,240,630
16 LONG TERM DEBT
17 |Bonds (221) 256-257 269,845,000 269,845,000
18 |(Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 256-257
19 |Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257
20 |Other Long Term Debt (224) 256-257 60,000,000 60,000,000
21 |Unamortized Premium on Long Term Debt (225) 258-259
22 |(Less) Unamortized Discount on Long Term Debt Dr. (226) 258-259
23 |(Less) Current Portion of Long Term Debt - -
24 |TOTAL Long Term Debt (Total of lines 16 thru 22) 329,845,000 329,845,000
25 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
26 |Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) 50,155,201 51,704,976
27 |FAS 109 (11,405,232) (10,878,312)
28 |Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) - -
29 |Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) ) 505,000 305,000
30 |Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 1,787,133 1,556,805
31 [Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) - -
32 |Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) - -
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This Report is:
NAME OF RESPONDENT ® An Original Date of Report Year of Report
New Jersey Natural Gas Company o April 30, 2013 Dec. 31, 2012
O A Resubmission
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS (CONTINUED

Line Title of Account Reference Current Year End of Prior Year End

No. Page number Year Balance Balance12/31

(a) (b) (©) (d)

33 |Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities $ -1$ -
34 |Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges - -
35 |Asset Retirement Obligations (230) 28,312,420 27,125,356
36 |TOTAL Other Noncurrent Liabilities (Total of lines 26 thru 34) 69,354,522 69,813,825
37 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES

38 |Current Portion of Long Term Debt - -
39 |Notes Payable (231) 204,800,000 74,700,000
40 |Accounts Payable (232) 98,267,396 86,041,542
41 |Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233)

42 |Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 3,901,533 2,663,948
43 |Customer Deposits (235) 7,299,419 7,020,763
44 |Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 9,038,121 (10,424,090)
45 |lInterest Accrued (237) 4,479,651 4,460,218
46 |Dividends Declared (238) - 15,744,230
47 |Matured Long - Term Debt (239)

48 |Matured Interest (240) - -
49 |Tax Collections Payable (241) 268 122,248 11,233
50 |Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 268 28,547,514 37,860,989
51 |Obligations Under Capital Leases - Current (243) 8,645,580 8,182,242
52 |Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244) 2,712,648 2,668,918
53 |[(Less) Long Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - -
54 |Derivative Instrument Liabilities-Hedges (245)

55 |(Less) Long Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities-Hedges

56 |TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities (Total of lines 37 thru 54) 367,814,110 228,929,993
57 DEFERRED CREDITS

58 |Customer Advances for Construction (252) 2,622,678 2,271,127
59 |Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 2,642,387 2,793,214
60 [Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256)

61 |Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 60,792,663 48,560,862
62 |Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 182,000,000 182,900,000
63 |Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257) 260 - -
64 |Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Accelerated Amortization (281) - -
65 |Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other Property (282) 275 286,083,581 207,430,212
66 |Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other (283) 277 34,807,750 88,048,480
67 |TOTAL Deferred Credits (Total of lines 57 thru 65) 568,949,059 532,003,895
68 |TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits (Total of lines 15,24,36,56 and 67) $ 2,018,763,426 | $ 1,818,833,343

Page 113

FERC FORM 2 (06-04)

4/16/2013 2:55 PM



NAME OF RESPONDENT (T1h)'s r‘%’":r"saﬁ ginal Date of Report Year/Period of Report
New Jersey Natural Gas Company ) [ Resubmission April 30, 2013 Dec. 31, 2012
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

1. Enter in column (e) the operations for the reporting quarter and in column (f) the balance for the same three month period for the prior
year. Do not report annual amounts in these columns.

2. Report in column (g) the year to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (1) the year to date amounts for gas utility, and in (k) the quarter to
date amounts for other utility function for the current year quarter/annual.

3. Report in column (h) the year to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (j) the year to date amounts for gas utility and in (1) the quarter to

date amounts for other utility function for the prior year quarter.
4. If additional columns are needed place them in a footnote.

) T Current Three | Prior Three Months
I;\':c‘f Title of Account P':ge;er:ixer Currengaslgiz} Date Prior;(:oézioate Ql::z'::; OE:I:eaNo gz?:d&u;x’:i
Fourth Quarter Quarter
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (e)

1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2 |Gas Operating Revenues (400) 300-301 | $§ 661,116,275 $ 885,552,818
3 |Operating Expenses
4 |Operation Expenses (401) 317-325 447,144,572 659,459,154
5 |Maintenance Expenses (402) 317-325 9,299,112 10,212,770
6 |Depreciation Expense (403) 336-338 35,891,988 33,549,495
7  |Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs (403.1) 336-338 - -
8 |Amortization and Depletion of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-338
9  |Amortization of Utility Plant Acu. Adjustment (406)
10 JAmort. of Prop. Losses, Unrecovered Plant and Reg. Study Costs (407.1)
11 |Amortization of Conversion Expenses (407.2)
12 |Regulatory Debits (407.3)
13 |(Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) 262-263
14 |Taxes Other than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 43,844,884 55,692,590
15 |income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-263 10,485,893 11,649,875
16 |Income Taxes-Other (409.1) 262-263 1,411,780 6,996,409
17 |Provision of Deferred Federal Income Taxes (410.1) 20,535,881 21,835,321

Provision of Deferred State Income Taxes (410.1) 4,452,715 1,013,423
18 |(Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Credit (411.1)
19 |investment Tax Credit Adjustment-Net (411.4) 261B (321,708) (321,708)
20 |(Less) Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (411.6)
21 |Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant (411.7)
22 |(Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8)
23 |Losses from Disposition of Allowances ((411.9)
24 |Accretion Expense (411.10)
25 |Total Utility Operating Expenses (Total of lines 4 thru 24) $ 572,745,117} $ 800,087,329
26 Net Utility Operating Income (Total of lines 2 less 25) (Carry forward to page 116, line 27) $ 88,371,158( $ 85,465,489
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This Report is:

NAME OF RESPONDENT " An Original Datg of Report Year/Period of Report
New Jersey Natural Gas Company @) LR Resubmission April 30, 2013 Dec. 31, 2012
STATEMENT OF INCOME (CONTINUED)
Total Cu Total Prior Year to Date Balance
Elec. Utility Elec. Utility Gas Utility Gas Utility Other Utility Other Utility
Line Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous
No. Year to Date Year to Date Year to Date Year to Date Year to Date Year to Date
(in dollars) (in dollars) (in dollars) (in dollars) (in dollars) (in dollars)
(f) (9) (h) (i) (i) (i)
1
2 .../ [|$ 661116275 885,552,818
3
4 447,144,572 659,459,154
5 9,299,112 10,212,770
6 35,891,988 33,549,495
7 - -
8
9
10
1
12
13
14 43,844,884 55,692,590
15 10,485,893 11,649,875
16 1,411,780 6,996,409
17 20,535,881 21,835,321
4,452,715 1,013,423
18
19 (321,708) (321,708)
20
21
22
23
24
25 $ 572,745,117| $ 800,087,329
2 $ 88,371,158| $ 85,465,489
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This Report is: .
NAME OF RESPONDENT ) ] An Original Date of Report Year/Period of Report

New Jersey Natural Gas Company @ ] A Resubmission April 30, 2013 Dec. 31, 2012

STATEMENT OF INCOME (Continued)

2. Report in column (g) the year to date amounts for electric utility Current Three  |Prior Three  Months
U § M " Reference Total Total
ine unction; in column (1) the year to date amounts for gas utility, . Months Ended | Ended  Quarterly
. e . Page Current Year to Prior Year to
No. and in (k) the quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the| | Date Balances Date Balances Quarterly Only Only No
current year quarter/annual. No Fourth Quarter |  Fourth Quarter
3. Report in column (h) the year to date amounts for electric utility (b) (c) (d)
27 |Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114) 88,371,158 85,465,489 |g s .

og |OTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS
29 Other Income

30 Nonutility Operating Income
3¢ |Revenues from Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415) - -
3p [(Less) Costs and Expenses of Merchandising, Job & Contract Work (416) - -
33 Revenues from Nonutility Operations (417) 707,608 1,023,030 - -
34 |(Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) - -

35 Nonoperating Rental Income (418)
Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1)

36

37 |Interest and Dividend Income (419) 1,304,574 2,221,079 - -
38 Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1)

39 Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) 158,993 129,961 - -
40 |Gainon Disposition of Property (412.1)

41 |TOTAL Other Income (Total of lines 31 thru 40) 2,171,175 3,374,070 - -

42 Other income Deductions

43 |Losson Disposition of Property (421.2)

44 Miscellaneous Amortization (425)

45 |Donations (426.1) 340 (2,567,868) (1,160,463) - R
46 Life Insurance (426.2) 340 - -
47 Penalties (426.2)

4g |Expenditures for Certain Civic. Political and Related Activities (426.4)

49 Other Deductions (426.5) - -
50 |TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 43-49) (2,567,868) (1,160,463) - N

51 Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions
Taxes Other than Income Taxes (408.2)

52
53 |Income Taxes-Federal (409.2) 261A&B (385,502) (115,378)
54 |Income Taxes-Other - State (409.2) (95,425) (28,449)

55 Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.2) - B
(Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Credit (411.2) - Z

:: Investment Taxes Credit Adjustments - Net (411.5)

sg |(Less) Investment Tax credits (420) . - -
59 |Total Taxes on Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 52-58) (480,927) (143,827) - -
60 |Net Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 41,50,59) (877,620) 2,069,780

61 INTEREST CHARGES -
62 |Interest on Long Term Debt (427) 13,657,726 13,959,332

63 Amortization of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 258-259 440,825 433,492

64 Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1) - N
(Less) Amortization of Premium on Debt-Credit (429) - -

65
66 (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit (429.1) - -
67 Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (430) - B

FERC FORM NO. 2 (Rev. 06-04) 116 4/16/2013 3:11 PM



This Report is:

NAME OF RESPONDENT ) G An Original Date of Report Year/Period of Report
New Jersey Natural Gas Company ) [ A Resubmission April 30, 2013 Dec. 31, 2012
STATEMENT OF INCOME (Continued)
Current Three | Prior Three Months
. Reference Total Total
I,:;ge Title of Account Page Current Year to Prior Year to g::::‘:rsrg;g orE“r;ded Quarterl:io
number Date Balance Date Balance No Fourth Quarter Fourth Quarter
(@ (b) (©) © (@ (e)
68 |Other Interest Expense (431) 1,125,544 1,232,216
69 |(Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Credit (432) (486,803) (1,029,207)
70 |Net Interest Charges (Total of lines 62 thru 69) 14,737,292 14,595,833
71 |income Before Extraordinary Items (Total of lines 27,60 and 70) 72,756,246 72,939,436
72 |EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
73 |Extraordinary income (434)
74 |(Less) Extraordinary Deductions ((435)
75 |Net Extraordinary Items (Total of line 73 less line 74)
76 |income Taxes - Federal and Other (409.3) (Tax Benefit of Stock) 0 0
77 |Extraordinary Items after Taxes (Total of line 75 less line 76)
78 |Net Income (Total of lines 71 and 77) 72,756,246 72,939,436
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NAME OF RESPONDENT
New Jersey Natural Gas Company

This Report is:
IXJ  An Original
O A Resubmission

Date of Report
April 30, 2013

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2012

STATEMENT OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

1 Reportin columns (b ) (c) and (e) the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income items, on a net-of-tax basis, where appropriate

2 Report in columns (f) and (g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges

3 For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as "fair value hedges", report the accounts affected and the related amounts in a footnote

Unrealized Gains

Minimum Pension

Line and losses on oy . Foreign Currenc Other
No. ftem available-for-sale liability Adjustment 3edges g Adjustments
" (net amount)
securities
(@) (b) ©) () (e)
1 Balance of Account 219 at beginning of Preceding Year 0 0
Preceding Year Reclassification from Account 219 to Net
2 Income
3 |Preceding Year Changes in Fair Value
4 |Total (lines 2 and 3) 0
Balance of Account 219 at End of Preceding Year/Beginning of
5 |Current Year 0
6 Current Year Relcassification from Account 219 to Net Income
7  |Current Year Changes in Fair Viaue
8 |Total (lines 6 and 7) 0
9 Balance of Account 219 at End of Current Year 0
'
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NAME OF RESPONDENT

New Jersey Natural Gas Company

This Report is:
[X] An Original
[CJA Resubmission

Date of Report
April 30, 2013

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2012

STATEMENT OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES(continued)

Other Cash Totals for each Net Income Total
Line Flow Hedges: Other Cash category of (Carried Forward Comprehensive
No Interest Cap Flow Hedges items recorded in from page 116, Income
’ (Specify) Account 219 Line72)
® @ (h) (i) (i)

5 0 0

6 0

7 0 0

] 0 of

9 0 0

6 0

7 0 0

8 0 0|

9 0 0
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NAME OF RESPONDENT
New Jersey Natural Gas Company

This Report is:
(1) XJ An Original

(2)[JA Resubmission

Date of Report
April 30, 2013

Year/Period of Report
Dec. 31, 2012

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (accounts 433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account

affected in column (b).
3. State the purpose and amount for each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

4. List first Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow by credit, then debit items, in that order.

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock

Contra Primary
Line Account Affected Year to Date Previous Year to Date
No. Item Balance Balance
(a) b C d
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS
1 Balance-Beginning of Period 279,143,783 | $ 251,354,919
2 Changes (Identify by prescribed retained earnings accounts)
3 Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439) (FIN 48 Tax Adjustment)
4 Balance Transferred from Income 72,756,246 72,939,436
5 Tax Benefit of Stock 72,756 366,931
6 Adjustments to Retained Earnings See details on lines 25 & 26 below - -
7 Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436)
8
9 Dividends Declared- Preferred Stock (Account 437)
10 /
11 Dividends Declared Common Stock (Account 438) (48,268,897) (45,517,503)
12 (Less) Dividends paid - -
13 Transfers from Account 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings - -
14 Balance End of Period (Total of lines 1,4,5,6,8,10,11 and 13) 303,703,888 279,143,783
15 APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)
16 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215) (footnote details) ¢ - -
17 APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS-AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL (Account
18 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings-Amortization Reserve, Federal (Account
19 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Accounts 215,215.1) Total of lines
20 TOTAL Retained Earnings (Accounts 215, 215.1, 216) Total of lines 14 and 1
21 UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216, 1) & OCI (Account 219) 279,143,783 279,143,783
Report only on an annual Basis no Quarterly
22 Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit) 279,143,783 251,354,919
23 Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1) 72,756,246 72,939,436
24 (Less) Dividends Received (Debit) (48,268,897) (45,517,503)
25 Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439) (FIN 48 Tax Adjustment) - -
26 Other Changes (Other Comprehensive Income - Page 117A) - -
27 | TaxBenefitof Stock 72,756 366,931
28 Balance End of Year 303,703,888 279,143,783
Footnotes to items above; fine references shown:
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NAME OF RESPONDENT
New Jersey Natural Gas Company

This Report is:
X7 An Original
] A Resubmission

Date of Report Year/Period of Report
April 30,2013 Dec. 31, 2012

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

1. Information about noncash investing and financing activities should be
provided on page 122. Provide also on page 122 a reconciliation between
“Cash and Cash Equivalents at "End of Year" with related amounts on

the balance sheet.

2. Under "Other" specify significant amounts and group others.

3. Operating Activities Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to
operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing
and financing activities should be reported in those activities. Show
on page 122 the amounts of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized)
and income taxes paid.

Line |DESCRIPTION (See instructions for Explanation of Codes) Current Year Amount | Previous Year Amount
No. (a) (b) (c)
1 | Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities
2 |_Net Income (line 72(c) on page 116)
3| Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income:
4 Depreciation and Depletion 35,891,988 33,549,495
5 Amortization of (Specify)
5.01 Deferred Rate Case ltems 301,453 301,453
5.02 Other (6,006,347) (28,217,041)
6 | Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 25,412,639 19,694,365
71 Investment Tax Credit Adjustments (Net) (150,827 (148,790)
8 | Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables (32,505,202 (412,546)
9| Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory 7,095,640 1,609,092
10 | Net Increase (Decrease) in Alliowances Inventory
11| Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 31,818,513 (31,160,401
12 | Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Assets (see footnote 1) (62,712,347) (14,012,658
13| Net (Increase) Decrease in Regulatory Liabilities (see footnote 1) 1,187,064 994,009
14| (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction ]
15| (Less ) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies
16 | Other: Other Working Capital Changes (9,034,819) (3,701,021)
16.01 | Customer Advances for Construction 351,551 (329,553)
16.02 [ Other, Net (see footnote 1, 2 and 3) 1,569,752 (2,068,687)
17 | Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities
18 [ (Totals of lines 2 thru 16) 65,975,304 49,037,153
19
20 | Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
21| Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):
22 Gross Additions to Utility Plant (Less Nuclear Fuel) (89,669,364) (57,319,244)
23 Gross Additions to Capital Leases (see footnote 2) i )
24 Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
25 Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant
26 | (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction
27 | Other: Cost of Removal ) (12,123,433) (10,062,330
27.01 [ Net (Increase)/Decrease in Construction Work in Progress (23,181,563) (7,212,140
27.02
28 | Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 22 thru 27.) (124,974,360) (74,593,714)
29
30 | Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d) Deferred Debits & Gas Costs (see footnote 1) (36,591,222) 55,828,825
31| Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d) )
32
33| Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
34| Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
35 | Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)
36 | Associated and Subsidiary Companies
37
38 | Purchase of Investment Securities (a)
39 | Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)

1. Regulatory Assets & Regulatory Liabilities were reclassified from other net line 16.02 and deferred debits line 30.

2. Other net line 16.02 was increased by the Capital Lease of meters line 56.
3. Other net line 16.02 was reduced by the Broker Margin accounts line 47.
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NAME OF RESPONDENT
New Jersey Natural Gas Company

This Report is:
[ An Original
[ A Resubmission

Date of Report
April 30, 2013

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2012

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

4. Investing Activities: Include at Other (Lines 27) net cash outflow
to acquire other companies. Provide a reconcilliation of assets
acquired with liabilities assumed on page 122. Do not include on
this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per U.S.

A. General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the

dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost on page 122.

5. Codes Used:

(a) Net Proceeds or payments.
(b) Bonds, Debentures, and other long-term debt.
(c) Include Commercial paper

(d) Identify separate such items as investments fixed assets, intangible, etc.

6. Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanations.

7. Atlines 5, 16, 27, 47, 56, 58, and 65, add rows as necessary to report all data.
Number the extra rows in sequence, 5.01, 5.02, etc.

DESCRIPTION (See instructions for Explanation of Codes)

(@)

Current Year Amount Previous Year Amount
(b) (©)

Loans Made or Purchased

Collection on Loans

Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivable

Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory

Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation

Net (Increase) Decrease in Payables and Accrued Expenses

Other: (Increase) Decrease in broker margin accounts

29,764,841 (3,451,983)

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities

(Total of lines 28 thru 47)

(131,800,741) (22,216,872)

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

Proceeds from Issuance of:

Long-Term Debt (b)

Preferred Stock

Common Stock

Other: Capital Meter Lease

6,985,676 6,438,491

Contributions from Parent

72,756 366,931

Net Increase (Decrease) in short-term Debt (c)

Other:

Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total of lines 53 thru 58)

7,058,432 6,805,422

Payments for Retirements of:

Long-Term Debt (b)

130,100,000 17,700,000

Preferred Stock

Common Stock

Other: Capital Leases

(8,535,450) (7,338,322)

Dividends on Preferred Stock

Dividends on Common Stock

(64,013,127) (44,640,464)

Net Cash Used in Financing Activities

Total of Lines 59 thru 69

64,609,855 (27,473,364)

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total of Lines 18, 49 and 71

(653,083)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

3,070,947

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

1,202,282 | $ 2,417,864
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Provide important disclosures regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the Year, Statement of Retained Earnings for the
Year, and Statement of Cash Flow, or any account thereof. Classify the disclosures according to each financial statement, providing a
subheading for each statement except where a disclosure is applicable to more than one statement. The disclosures must be on the same
subject matters and in the same level of detail that would be required if the respondent issued general purpose financial statements to the
public or shareholders.

2. Furnish details as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at year end, and briefly explain any action initiated by the
Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or a claim for refund of income
taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Also, briefly explain any dividends in arrears on cumulative preferred stock.

3. Furnish details on the respondent's pension plans, post-retirement benefits other than pension (PBOP) plans, and post-employment
benefit plans as required by Instruction no. 1 and, in addition, disclose for each individual plan the current year's cash contributions.
Furnish details on the accounting for the plans and any changes in the method of accounting for them. Include details on the accounting
for transition obligations or assets, gains or losses, the amounts deferred and the expected recovery periods. Also, disclose any current
year's plan or trust curtailments, terminations, transfers, or reversions of assets. Entities that participate in multiemployer postretirement
benefit plans (e.g. parent company

Sponspored pension plans) disclose in addition to the required disclosures for the consolidated plan, (1) the amount of cost

Recognized in the respondent’s financial statements for each plan for the period presented, and (2) the basis for determining the
Respondents share of the total plan costs. v

4) Furnish details on the respondent’s asset retirement obligations (ARO) as required by instruction no. 1 and, in addition to, disclose

The amounts recovered through rates to settle such obligations. Identify any mechanism or account in which recovered funds are being
Placed (i.e. trust funds, insurance policies, surety bonds). Furnish details on the accounting for the asset retirement obligations and any
Changes in the measurement or method of accounting for the obligations. Include details on the accounting for settlement of the
obligations

And any gains or losses expected or incurred on the settlement.

5. Provide list of all environmental credits received during the reporting period.

6. Provide a summary of revenues and expenses for each tracked cost and special surcharge.

7. Where Account 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give an
explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

8. Explain concisely any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such restrictions.

9. Disclose details on any significant financial changes during the reporting year to the respondent or the respondent's consolidated group
that directly affect the respondent's gas pipeline operations, including: sales, transfers or mergers of affiliates, investments in new
partnerships, sales of gas pipeline facilities or the sale of ownership interests in the gas pipeline to limited partnerships, investments in
related industries (i.e. production, gathering) major pipeline investments, acquisitions by the parent corporation(s), and distributions of
capital.

10. Explain concisely unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that the company may need to refund a material
amount to the utility's customers of that the utility may receive a material refund with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each
year affected the gross

revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects and explain the major factors that affect the rights of the utility to
retain such revenues or to recover amounts paid with respect to power and gas purchases.

11. Explain concisely significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settlement of any rate
proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purchases, and summarize the adjustments made to balance
sheet, income, and expense accounts.

12. Explain concisely only those significant changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on net income,
including, the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also give the approximate dollar effect of
such changes.

13. For the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not
misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be
omitted.

14. For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred
which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recent
completed year in such items as; accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements,
status of long-term contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and
changes resulting from business combinations or dispositions. However, where material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such matters
shall be provided even though a significant change since year-end may not have occurred.

15. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein.

Regulatory Assets & Liabilities

Under cost-based regulation, regulated utility enterprises generally are permitted to recover their operating expenses and earn a
reasonable rate of return on their utility investment.

The Company maintains its accounts in accordance with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) Uniform System of
Accounts as prescribed by the BPU and in accordance with the Regulated Operations Topic of the Financial Accounting Standards Board
(FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC). As a result of the impact of the ratemaking process and regulatory actions of the BPU,
the Company is required to recognize the economic effects of rate regulation. Accordingly, the Company capitalizes or defers certain costs
that are expected to be recovered from its customers as regulatory assets and recognizes certain obligations representing probable future
expenditures as regulatory liabilities in the Balance Sheets.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Gas in Storage

Gas in storage is reflected at average cost in the Balance Sheets, and represents natural gas and liquefied natural gas that will be
utilized in the ordinary course of business. The Company had 22.2 billion cubic feet (Bcf) and 23.1 Bef of gas in storage as of
September 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Demand Fees

For the purpose of securing adequate storage and pipeline capacity, the Company enters into storage and pipeline capacity contracts,
which require the payment of certain demand charges to maintain the ability to access such natural gas storage or pipeline capacity, during a
fixed time period, which generally ranges from one to five years. Demand charges are based on established rates as regulated by FERC. These
demand charges represent commitments to pay storage providers or pipeline companies for the right to store and transport natural gas utilizing
their respective assets. Demand fees of $86.7 million and $98.9 million for fiscal years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively,
which are net of fees received for capacity release, are included in its weighted average cost of gas. The demand charges are expensed as a
component of gas purchases in the Statements of Operations based on Basic Gas Supply Service (BGSS) sales and recovered as part of its
wholesale gas commodity component of its BGSS tariff.

Derivative Instruments

Derivative instruments associated with natural gas commodity contracts are recorded in accordance with the Derivatives and Hedging
Topic of the ASC, under which the Company records the fair value of derivatives, held as assets and liabilities. The Company's derivatives used
to economically hedge its natural gas purchasing activities are recoverable through its BGSS, a component of its tariff. Accordingly, the offset to
the change in fair value of these derivatives is recorded as a Regulatory asset or liability in the Balance Sheets.

Fair values of exchange-traded instruments, including futures, swaps and certain options, are based on actively quoted market prices.
Fair values are subject to change in the near term and reflect management's best estimate based on various factors. In establishing the fair
value of commodity contracts that do not have quoted prices, such as physical contracts,.and over-the-counter options and swaps, and certain
embedded derivatives, management uses available market data and pricing models to estimate fair values. Estimating fair values of
instruments that do not have quoted market prices requires management's judgment in determining amounts, which could reasonably be
expected to be received from, or paid to, a third party in settlement of the instruments. These amounts could be materially different from
amounts that might be realized in an actual sale transaction.

Revenues

Revenues from the sale of natural gas to customers of the Company are recognized in the period that gas is delivered and consumed by
customers, including an estimate for unbilled revenue.

In determining the amount of revenue from sales to natural gas customers by the Company, certain assumptions are used to develop
estimates of unaccounted-for gas. Unaccounted-for gas occurs for a number of reasons including leakage or other actual losses, discrepancies
due to meter inaccuracies, variations of temperature and/or pressure, and other variants. The estimating factors may change from time to time
as a result of improvements in the quality and/or the timeliness of certain metering and billing information.

The Company records unbilled revenue for natural gas services. Natural gas sales to individual customers are based on meter readings,
which are performed on a systematic basis throughout the month. At the end of each month, the amount of natural gas delivered to each
customer after the last meter reading is estimated, and the Company recognizes unbilled revenues related to these amounts. The unbilled
revenue estimates are based on monthly send-out amounts, estimated customer usage by customer type, weather effects, unaccounted-for gas
and the most current tariff rates.

Gas Purchases

The Company's tariff includes a component for BGSS, which is designed to allow the Company to recover the cost of natural gas through
rates charged to its customers and is normally revised on an annual basis. As part of computing its BGSS rate, the Company projects its cost of
natural gas, net of supplier refunds, the impact of hedging activities and credits from nonfirm sales and transportation activities, and recovers or
refunds the difference, if any, of such projected costs compared with those included in current rates. Any underrecoveries or overrecoveries are
either refunded to customers or deferred and, subject to BPU approval, reflected in the BGSS rates in subsequent years.

Income Taxes

The Company computes income taxes using the liability method, whereby deferred income taxes are generally determined based on the
difference between the financial statement and tax basis of assets and liabilities using enacted tax rates in effect in the years in which the
differences are expected to reverse.

Investment tax credits (ITCs) have been deferred and are being amortized as a reduction to the tax provision over the average lives of
the related equipment in accordance with regulatory treatment.
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Capitalized and Deferred Interest

Included in the Balance Sheets are capitalized amounts associated with the debt and equity components of the Company's allowance for
funds used during construction (AFUDC), which are recorded in utility plant. The Company's base rates include the ability for the Company to
recover the cost of debt associated with AFUDC and construction work in progress (CWIP). An incremental cost of equity is also recoverable
during periods when the Company's short-term debt balances are lower than its CWIP. Corresponding amounts recognized in interest expense
and other income, as appropriate, are included in the Statements of Operations are as follows:

September 30,
($ in thousands) 2012 2011
AFUDC:
Debt $ 300 $ 1,020
Equity . 638 2,100
Total capitalized costs $ 938 § 3,120
Weighted average rate 1.47% 5.21%

Pursuant to a BPU order, the Company is permitted to recover carrying costs on uncolle;cted balances related to Societal Benefits Clause
(SBC) program costs, which include New Jersey Clean Energy Program (NJCEP), Remediation Adjustment (RA) and Universal Service Fund
(USF) expenditures Accordingly, other income included $878,000 and $1.1 million for the fiscal years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011,
respectively.

Sales Tax Accounting

Sales tax and Transitional Energy Facilities Assessment (TEFA) are collected from customers and presented in both operating revenues
and operating expenses on the Statements of Operations as foliows:

September 30,
(Millions) 2012 2011
Sales Tax $ 313 § 49.5
TEFA (1) 6.0 9.0
Total $ 373 § 58.5

(1) TEFA will be phased out over a three-year period commencing January 1, 2012.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consists of cash on deposit and temporary investments with original maturities of three months or less, and
excludes restricted cash of $1.2 million and $387,000 as of September 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively, that is recorded in other noncurrent assets

on the Balance Sheets.
Property Plant and Equipment

Regulated property, plant and equipment are stated at original cost. Costs include direct labor, materials and third-party construction
contractor costs, AFUDC and certain indirect costs related to equipment and employees engaged in construction. Upon retirement, the cost of
depreciable regulated property, plus removal costs less salvage, is charged to accumulated depreciation with no gain or loss recorded.

Depreciation is computed on a straight-line basis over the useful life of the assets for financial statement purposes and using rates based on
the estimated average lives of the various classes of depreciable property for the Company. The composite rate of depreciation used was 2.38
percent of average depreciable property in fiscal 2012 and 2.39 percent in fiscal 2011.
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Property, plant and equipment was comprised of the following as of September 30, 2012 and 2011:

(Thousands)
Property Classifications Estimated Useful Lives 2012 2011
Distribution Facilities 38 to 74 years $ 1,352,101 § 1,304,182
Transmission Facilities 35 to 56 years 248,774 200,051
Storage Facilities 34 to 47 years 41,663 42,364
All other property 5 to 35 years 51,414 ‘ 48,681
Total property, plant and equipment 1,693,952 1,595,278
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (402,308) (397,267)
Property, plant and equipment, net $ 1,201,644 $ 1,198,011

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The Company reviews the carrying amount of an asset for possible impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that such amount may not be recoverable.

For the fiscal years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011, no impairment was identified.
Customer Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The Company's receivables consist of natural gas sales and transportation services billed to residential, commercial, industrial and other
customers. The Company evaluates its accounts receivable and, to the extent customer account balances are outstanding for more than thirty
days, establishes an allowance for doubtful accounts. The allowance is based on a combination of factors including historical collection
experience and trends, aging of receivables, general economic conditions in the company's distribution or sales territories, and customer
specific information. Customer accounts are written-off once they are deemed uncollectible.

Asset Retirement Obligations (ARO)

The Company recognizes a liability for its AROs based on the fair value of the liability when incurred, which is generally upon acquisition,
construction, development and/or through the normal operation of the asset. Concurrently, the Company also capitalizes an asset retirement
cost by increasing the carrying amount of the related asset by the same amount as the liability. In periods subsequent to the initial
measurement, the Company is required to recognize changes in the liability resulting from the passage of time (accretion) or due to revisions to
either timing or the amount of the originally estimated cash flows to settle the ARO.

Pension and Postemployment Plans

The Gompany has two noncontributory defined pension plans covering substantially all employees, including officers. Benefits are based
on each employee's years of service and compensation. The Company's funding policy is to contribute annually to these plans at least the
minimum amount required under the Employee Retirement Income Security Act (ERISA) of 1974, as amended, and not more than can be
deducted for federal income tax purposes. Plan assets consist of equity securities, fixed-income securities and short-term investments. In fiscal
2012 and 2011, the Company had no minimum funding requirements however the Company made discretionary contributions to the pension
plans of $20 miillion in both December 2012 and 2011.

The Company also provides two primarily noncontributory medical and life insurance plans for eligible retirees and dependents. Medical
benefits, which make up the largest component of the plans, are based upon an age and years-of-service vesting schedule and other plan
provisions. Funding of these benefits is made primarily into Voluntary Employee Beneficiary Association trust funds. The Company contributed
$5.8 million and $6.5 million in aggregate to these plans in fiscal 2012 and 2011, respectively

Recent Updates to the Accounting Standards Codification (ASC)

Fair Value

In May 2011, the FASB issued an amendment to ASC Topic 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, clarifying certain guidance
to ensure that U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (U.S. GAAP) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) have the
same fair value meaning, measurements and disclosure requirements. The amended guidance became effective for interim and annual periods
beginning after December 15, 2011. There was no impact to the Company's financial position, results of operations or cash flows upon adoption
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Balance Sheet Offsetting

In December 2011, the FASB issued an amendment to ASC Topic 210, Balance Sheet, requiring additional disclosures about the nature of
an entity's rights of setoff and related master netting arrangements associated with its financial and derivative instruments. The objective of the
disclosures is to facilitate comparison between financial statements prepared on the basis of U.S. GAAP and those prepared on the basis of IFRS.
The amended guidance will become effective for interim and annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2013, and will be applied
retrospectively. The Company has determined that the new guidance will not impact its financial position, results of operations or cash flows upon
adoption.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires the Company to make estimates that affect the reported amounts
of assets, liabilities, revenues, expenses and related disclosure of contingencies during the reporting period. On a monthly basis, the Company
evaluates its estimates, including those related to the calculation of the fair value of derivative instruments, unbilled revenues, allowance for
doubtful accounts, provisions for depreciation and amortization, regulatory assets and liabilities, income taxes, pensions and other
postemployment benefits, contingencies related to environmental matters and litigation and asset retirement obligations, which are evaluated on
an annual basis. The Company bases its estimates on historical experience and on various other assumptions that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis for making judgments about the carrying value of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources.

The Company has legal, regulatory and environmental proceedings during the normal course of business which can result in loss
contingencies. When evaluating the potential for a loss, the Company will establish a reserve if a loss is probable and can be estimated, in which
case it is the Company's policy to accrue the full amount of such estimate. Where the information is sufficient only to establish a range of probable
liability, and no point within the range is more likely than any other, it is the Company’s policy to accrue the lower end of the range. In the normal
course of business, estimated amounts are subsequently adjusted to actual results that may differ from estimates.

Subsequent Events

In October 2012, high winds, heavy rainfall and the related flooding associated with Post Tropical Cyclone Sandy, commonly referred to as
Superstorm Sandy (Superstorm Sandy), caused significant damage to portions of the Company's distribution infrastructure. As a result, the
Company shut off its natural gas infrastructure in certain areas of its service territory that were most heavily damaged, affecting approximately
30,100 of the Company's approximately 500,100 customers

We anticipate that Superstorm Sandy and its aftermath will influence our financial results but are still assessing the damages. The Company
is unable to estimate the possible loss or range of loss related to Superstorm Sandy, however, such costs could be material. The financial effects
can include lower operating revenues, lower utility gross margin due to extended outages and inability to bill and collect revenues, and higher
capital expenditures related to the restoration, repair or replacement of. damaged equipment and assets. On November 19, 2012, the Company
filed a petition with the BPU requesting deferral accounting for actually incurred uninsured incremental operating and maintenance costs
associated with Superstorm Sandy. In addition, the Company requested the review of and the appropriate amortization period for such deferred
expenses be addressed in the Company's next base rate case. However, there can be no assurances that such recovery mechanisms will be
available or, if available, no assurances can be given relative to the timing or amount of such recovery.

While the Company believes it has sufficient liquidity to meet its current obligations and to begin to fund restoration efforts from a
combination of cash-on-hand and available capacity under revolving credit facilities, the Company may need to seek additional financing in order
to fully fund restoration efforts.

First Mortgage Bonds
The Company's mortgage secures its First Mortgage Bonds and represents a lien on substantially all of its property, including natural gas
supply contracts. Certain indentures supplemental to the mortgage include restrictions as to cash dividends and other distributions on the

Company's common stock that apply as long as certain series of First Mortgage Bonds are outstanding. As of September 30, 2012, under the most
restrictive provision, $314 million of the Company's retained earnings was available for dividends.
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Through September 7, 2011, the Company was obligated with respect to several loan agreements securing six series of variable rate bonds
issued by the New Jersey Economic Development Authority (NJEDA) totaling $97 million. These bonds were commonly referred to as auction-rate
securities (ARS) and had an interest rate reset every seven or thirty-five days, depending upon the applicable series. On those dates, an auction
was held for the purposes of determining the interest rate of the securities. The interest rates associated with the Company's variable-rate debt
were based on the rates of the related ARS. Through their subsequent redemption, all of the auctions surrounding the ARS had failed, resulting in
those bonds bearing interest at their maximum rates, as defined as the lesser of (i) 175 percent of thirty-day London inter-bank offered rate
(LIBOR) or (i) 10 to 12 percent per annum, as applicable to such series of ARS. While the failure of the ARS auctions did not signify or constitute
a default on the Company, the ARS did impact the Company's borrowing costs of the variable-rate debt. On August 29, 2011, due to the lack of
liquidity in the market for ARS, and the resulting exposure of the Company to the LIBOR-based maximum rate, the Company completed a
refunding of the ARS, whereby the NJEDA issued three series of Variable Rate Demand Notes (VDRN) with a total principal amount of $97 million
and maturity dates ranging from September 2027 to August 2041. The proceeds from the issuance of the VRDN were used to refund the entire
$97 million principal amount of ARS, which were retired upon redemption. The First Mortgage Bonds were canceled upon the redemption of the
EDA ARS and the corresponding loan agreements were terminated and replaced with a new loan agreement securing the payment of principal
and interest on the VRDNs by the Company. Costs associated with the issuance of the VRDNSs, as well as remaining unamortized debt costs
associated with the ARS, will be amortized over the life of the VRDNs in accordance with ASC 980, Regulated Operations, therefore, there was no
impact to income upon extinguishment of the ARS.

The rates on these types of investments are generally correlated with the Securities Industry and Financial Markets Association (SIFMA)
Municipal Swap Index and will initially accrue interest at a daily rate, with a maximum rate of 12 percent per annum. As of September 30, 2012,
the interest rate on these securities was .22 percent.

VRDNSs are sold to investors on a daily basis with the interest rate set by the remarketing agent. In the case where the remarketing agent is
unable to sell the VRDNSs to an investor on a given day, the Company would be required to repurchase the EDA Bonds. Therefore, in conjunction
with the issuance of the EDA Bonds, the Company entered into a $100 million four-year credit facility, which expires on August 31, 2015, to
provide liquidity support in the event of a failed remarketing of the EDA Bonds and to ensure payment of principal and interest. There would be no
increase in debt if this were to occur.

On October 1, 2010, upon maturity, the Company redeemed its $20 million, 6.88 percent Series CC First Mortgage bonds.

On October 4, 2012, the BPU approved a petition filed by the Company requesting authorization over a three-year period to issue debt,
renew its revolving credit facility expiring August 2014, renew its credit facility supporting the Company's obligations with respect to bonds issued
by the New Jersey Economic Development Authority, enter into interest rate risk management transactions and increase the size of its meter
leasing program on a permanent basis.

Sale-Leasebacks

The Company's master lease agreement for its headquarters building has a twenty-five and a half-year term that expires in June 2021, with
two five-year renewal options. The present value of the agreement's minimum lease payments is reflected as both a capital lease asset and a
capital lease obligation, which are included in utility plant and long-term debt, respectively, on the Balance Sheets.

The Company received $6.5 million and $5.9 million for fiscal 2012 and 2011, respectively, in connection with the sale-leaseback of its
natural gas meters. During fiscal 2012 and 2011, the Company exercised early purchase options with respect to meter leases by making final
principal payments of $1 million and 3.9 million, respectively. This sale-leaseback program is expected to continue on an annual basis.

Contractual commitments for capital lease payments, as of the fiscal years ended September 30, are as follows (in millions):

Lease
(Millions) Payments
2013 $ 107
2014 10.2
2015 9.6
2016 9.9
2017 8.7
Thereafter 16.7
Subtotal 65.8
Less: interest component (12.7)
Total $ 53.1
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SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
Line
No. Item TOTAL
(a) (b)
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 | In Service
3 | Plant in Service (Classified) 1,507,150,335
4 | Property Under Capital Leases 89,619,456
5 | Plant Purchased or Sold
6 | ARO Fixed Asset 5,545,534
7 | Experimental Plant Unclassified
8 | TOTAL Utility Plant (Total of Lines 3 thru 7) 1,602,315,325
9 | Leased to Others
10 | Held for Future Use
11 | Construction Work in Progress 122,776,601
12 | Acquisition Adjustments
13 | TOTAL Utility Plant (Total of lines 8 thru 12) 1,725,091,926
14 | Accumulated Provision for Depreciation, Amortization, & Depletion (466,348,715)
15 | Net Utility Plant (Total of Lines 13 and 14) 1,258,743,211
DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR DEPRECIATION,
16 AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
17 | In Service:
18 | Depreciation 443,700,611
19 | Amortization and Depletion of Producing Natural Gas Land and Land Rights
20 | Amortization of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights
21 | Amortization of Other Utility Plant ' 22,648,104
22 | TOTAL in service (Total of lines 18 thru 21) 466,348,715
23 | Leased to Others
24 | Depreciation
25 | Amortization and Depletion
26 | TOTAL Leased to Others (Total of lines 24 and 25)
27 | Held for future Use
28 | Depreciation :
29 | Amortization
30 | TOTAL Held for Future Use (Total of Lines 28 and 29)
31 | Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)
32 | Amortization of Plant Acquisition Adjustment
33 | TOTAL Accum. Provisions (Should agree with line 14 above) (Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 31, and 32) 466,348,715
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SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR DEPRECIATION,
AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION (Continued)
Electric Gas Other (Specify) Common h'ge
(c) (d) (e) ®
1
2
1,507,150,335 3
89,619,456 4
5
5,545,534 6
7
1,602,315,325 8
9
10
122,776,601 1
12
1,725,091,926 13
(466,348,715) 14

1,258,743,211

-
[3,]

s s3o06te) | |
22,648,104 21
466,348,715 22
23
24
25

—

26

28

29

30
31
32

466,348,715

33
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[ A Resubmission

Year Ending
Dec. 31, 2012

Date of Report
April 30, 2013

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (ACCOUNTS 101, 102, 103, AND 106)

I Report below the original cost of gas plant in service according to the

yescribed accounts.
> In addition to Account 101, Gas Plant in Service (Classified), this page

ind the next include account 102, Gas Plant Purchased or Sold, Account 103,

xperimental Gas Plant Unclassified and Account 106, Completed
onstruction Not Classified-Gas.

3. Include in column (c) and (d), as appropriate corrections of additions
ind retirements for the current or preceding year.

I. Enclose in parenthesis credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate
the negative effect of such accounts.

5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an

estimated basis It necessary , and include the entries in column (c).
Also to be included in column (c) are entries for reversals of tentative
distributions of prior year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the
respondent has a significant amount of plant retirements which have
not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year, include
in column (d) a tentative distribution of such retirements, on an
estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account for
accumulated depreciation provision. Include also in column (d)
reversals of tentative distributions of prior year's unclassified
retirements. Attach supplemental statement showing the account

distributions of these tentative classifications in columns (c) and (d),

.ine
o.

Account

(a)

. Balance at

Beginning of Year Additions

INTANGIBLE PLANT

301 Organization

$ 14,004

302 Franchises and Consents

8,016

303 Miscellaneous Intangible Plant

TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of Lines 2 thru 4)

22,020

PRODUCTION PLANT

Natural Gas Production and Gathering Plant

325.1 Producing Land

3,593

325.2 Producing Leaseholds

325.3 Gas Rights

-
= OOl (N[OOI~ |IWIN]=

325.4 Rights-Of-Way

325.5 Other Land and Land Rights

Py
N

326 Gas Well Structure

-
w

327 Field Compressor Station Structure

-
F-N

328 Fields Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment

-
wn

329 Other Structures

ey
o

-
~

330 Producing Gas Wells - Well Construction

331 Producing Gas Wells - Well Equipment

Py
(o]

332 Field Lines

—_
©

N
(=]

333 Field Compressor Station Equipment

334 Field Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment

N
=

335 Drilling and Cleaning Equipment

N
N

336 Purification Equipment

N
w

337 Other Equipment

N
»

338 Unsuccessful Exploration and Development Costs

N
[&)]

N
(o]

TOTAL Production and Gathering Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 25) $ 3,593

PRODUCTS EXTRACTION PLANT

N
<

340 Land and Land Rights

N
@

341 Structures and Improvements

N
©0

342 Extraction and Refining Equipment

w
o

w
=

343 Pipe Lines

344 Extracted Products Storage Equipment

w
N

345 Compressor Equipment

w
w
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NAME OF RESPONDENT h'is‘g’r‘i’;n':; Date of Report Year Ending
New Jersey Natural Gas Company . ] A Resubmission April 30, 2013 Dec. 31, 2012
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (ACCOUNTS 101, 102, 103, AND 106) (Continued)
ncluding the reversals of the prior years tentative account depreciation, acquisition adjustments, efc.,
fistribution of these amounts. Careful observance of the above and show in column (f) only the offset to the debits or credits to primary account
astructions and the texts of Account 101 and 106 will avoid classifications.
;erious omissions of respondent's reported amount for plant 7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included in this account
ictually in service at end of year. and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing
5. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within utility subaccount classification of such plant conforming to the requirements of these
slant accounts. Include also in column (f) the additions or pages.
eductions of primary account classifications arising from 8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account
fistribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102. In 102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchaser, and date
;howing the clearance of Account 102, include in column (e) of transaction. If proposed journal entries have been filed with the Commission
he amounts with respect to accumulated provision for as required by the Uniform system of Accounts, give date of such filing.
Retirements Adjustments Transfers E?\:'z?z:: ';}2?
e ——————
14,004 2
8,016 3
4
22,020 5
6
7
3,593 8
- 9
10
- 11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
3,593 26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
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NAME OF RESPONDENT EIT“';R%"?'? 'Si Date of Report Year Ending
New Jersey Natural Gas Company OO a Res§bm2;g;;?1 April 30, 2013 Dec. 31, 2012
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (ACCOUNTS 101, 102, 103, AND 106) (Continued)
e Account Balgnce at Additions
d. Beginning of Year
(a) (h) (c)
34 | 346 Gas Measuring and Regulating Equipment
35 | 347 Other Equipment
36 TOTAL Products Extraction Plant (Enter Total of lines 28 thru 35)
37 TOTAL Natural Gas Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 26 and 36) 3,593
38 Manufactured Gas Production Plant (Submit Supplementary Statement)
39 TOTAL Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 37 and 38) 3,593
40 NATURAL GAS STORAGE AND PROCESSING PLANT
41 Underground Storage Plant
42 | 350.1 Land
43 ] 350.2 Rights-of-Way
44 ] 351 Structures and Improvement
45 | 352 Wells
46 | 352.1 Storage Leaseholds and Rights
47 | 352.2 Reservoirs
48 | 352.3 Non-Recoverable Natural Gas
49 | 353 Lines
50 | 354 Compressor Station Equipment
511 355 Measuring and Regulating Equipment
52 | 356 Purification Equipment
53 | 357 Other Equipment
54 TOTAL Underground Storage Plant (Enter Total of lines 42 thru 53)
55 Other Storage Plant
56 | 360 Land and Land Rights $ 281,917
57 | 361 Structures and Improvements 3,149,247 -
58 | 362 Gas Holders 10,331,809 193,551
59 | 363 Purification Equipment -
60 | 363.1 Liquefaction Equipment -
61| 363.2 Vaporizing Equipment 13,711,213 (3,013)
62 | 363.3 Compressor Equipment 3,433,327 -
63 { 363.4 Measuring and Regulating Equipment 5,631,394 -
64 | 363.5 Other Equipment 5,799,436 -
65 TOTAL Other Storage Plant (Enter Total of lines 56 thru 64) 42,338,343 190,538
66 Base Load Liquefied Natural Gas Terminaling and Processing Plant
67 | 364.1 Land and Land Rights
68 | 364.2 Structure and Improvements
69 { 364.3 LNG Processing Terminal Equipment
70 | 364.4 LNG Transportation Equipment
71| 364.5 Measuring and Regulating Equipment
72 | 364.6 Compressor Station Equipment
73 | 364.7 Communication Equipment
74 ] 364.8 Other Equipment
75 TOTAL Base load Liquefied Nat'l Gas, Terminaling and Processing Plant (lines 67 thru 74) -
76 TOTAL Nat'l Gas Storage and Processing Plant (Total of lines 54, 65 and 75) 42,338,343 190,538
77 TRANSMISSION PLANT
78 | 365.1 Land and Land Rights 502,289 534,949
79 | 365.2 Rights-of-Way 4,568,368 -
80 | 366 Structures and Improvements 918,473 11,638
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NAME OF RESPONDENT
New Jersey Natural Gas Company

This Report is:
An Original
] A Resubmission

Date of Report
April 30,2013

Year Ending
Dec. 31, 2012

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (ACCOU

NTS 101, 102, 103, AND 106)

(Continued)

Retirements Adjustment

(d) (e)

Transfer

(f\

Balance at Line
End of Year No.
(n)

34

35

36

3,593 37

38

3,593 39
40
41

42

43

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

55
$ 281,917 56

42,823

3,106,424 57

36,222

10,489,138 58

- 59

- 60

133,918

13,674,282 61

55,883

3,377,444 62

41,849

5,589,545 63

581,263

5,218,173 64

891,958

41,636,923 65
66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

891,958

41,636,923 76
77

1,037,238 78

4,568,368 79

930,111 80
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This Report is:

Date of Report

NAME OF RESPONDENT A . . Year Ending
New Jersey Natural Gas Company 0 :ug;?ég?(ln April 30, 2013 Dec. 31, 2012
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (ACCOUNTS 101, 102, 103, AND 106) (Continued)
ne Account I?aalgnce at Additions
lo. Beginning of Year
(@) (b) ()
3 |367 Mains 160,233,278 43,284,769
32 {368 Compressor Station Equipment -
33 |369 Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 34,574,344 5,174,393
34 |370 Communication Equipment -
35 |371 Other Equipment -
36 TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Totals of lines 78 thru 85) 200,796,752 49,005,749
37 DISTRIBUTION PLANT
38 |374 Land and Land Rights 2,151,816 2,266,103
19 |375 Structures and Improvements 15,432,678 111,203
10 |376 Mains 569,675,957 17,504,233
11 |377 Compressor Station Equipment - -
12 1378 Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment - General 20,724,551 94,214
13 |379 Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment - City Gate - -
4 |380 Services 448,478,902 16,570,420
15 1381 Meters 63,758,275 2,171,256
6 |382 Meter Installations 2,482,444 -
7 1383 House Regulators 4,204,641 -
‘8 {384 House Regulator Installations 421,841 B
9 [385 Industrial Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 1,276,841 -
)0 |386 Other Property on Customer's Premises - -
)1 |387 Other Equipment 261,942 17,094
)2 TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 88 thru 101) 1,128,869,888 38,734,523
)3 GENERAL PLANT
)4 |389 Land and Land Rights . 15,707
)5 [390 Structures and Improvements 5,243,609 166,445
)6 {391 Office Furniture and Equipment 30,882,680 2,238,419
)7 {392 Transportation Equipment 1,725,494 1,634,374
)18 |393 Stores Equipment 304,578 -
19 1394 Tools, Shop, and Garage Equipment 6,609,342 1,909,958
0 |395 Laboratory Equipment 260,256 -
1 {396 Power Operated Equipment 338,869 -
2 397 Communication Equipment 2,130,150 13,720
3 /398 Miscellaneous Equipment - -
4 Subtotal (Enter Total of lines 104 thru 113) 47,510,685 5,962,916
51399 Other Tangible Property -
6 TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 114 thru 115) 47,510,685 5,962,916
7 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 1,419,541,281 93,893,726
8 Gas Plant Purchased (See Instruction 8) 0
9 (Less) Gas Plant Sold (See Instruction 8) 0
0 Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified (A)
1 TOTAL Gas Plant in Service (Enter Total of lines 117 thru 120) $ 1,419,541,281 93,893,726
Note (A):
Transfers from CWIP to UPIS $ 93,893,726
Other Additions, Net
T $93893,7%
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NAME OF RESPONDENT ;:I;hﬁnRSfi’;’%;T Date of Report Year Ending
New Jersey Natural Gas Company [JA Resubmission April 30, 2013 Dec. 31,2012
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (ACCOUNTS 101, 102, 103, AND 106) (Continued)
Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Line
End of Year
() (e) () No.
(@
637,179 202,880,868 | 81
- 82
280,588 39,468,149 | 83
- 84
- 85
917,767 - 248,884,734 | 86
87
- 4417919 88
6,162 15,537,719 | 89
540,887 586,639,303 | 90
- - 91
96,705 20,722,060 | 92
- - 93
992,443 464,056,879 | 94
- (1,781,387.00) 64,148,144 | 95
_ 2,482,444 | 96
- 4204641 | 97
- 421,841 98
- 1,276,841 | 99
- - 100
21,600 257,436 | 101
1,657,797 (1,781,387) 1,164,165,227 | 102
103
- 15,707 | 104
- 5,410,054 | 105
98,961 33,022,138 | 106
28,188 3,331,680 | 107
- 304,578 | 108
908,614 7,610,686 | 109
- 260,256 | 110
- 338,869 | 111
- 2,143,870 | 112
- -1 113
1,035,763 - 52,437,838 | 114
-1 115
1,035,763 - 52,437,838 | 116
4,503,285 (1,781,387) 1,507,150,335 | 117
-1 118
-1 119
120
4,503,285 (1,781,387) [$ 1,507,150,335 | 121
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NAME OF RESPONDENT

New Jersey Natural Gas Company

(1)

(2) O A Resubmission April 30, 2013

This Report is:
An Original

Date of Report

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2012

Gas Property and Capacity Leased from Others

1.

Report below the information called for concerning gas property and capacity leased from others for gas operations.
2. For all leases in which the average annual lease payment over the initial term of the lease exceeds $500,000, describe in column
( c), if applicable: the property or capacity leased. Designate associated companies with an asterisk in column (b).

Line

z
o

Name of Lessor

(@

(b)

Description of Lease

[c]

Lease Payment for

Current Year

(d)

23 lojoi~]o]lon|a]w|n]|-

N
N

-
w

ey
H

Py
n

-
)]

NOT APPLICABLE

ey
~

-
o]

-
©

N
[=]

N
-

N
N

[
w

N
N

N
n

[N
[

N
~

N
=

N
©0

(2]
o

w
-

w
N

w
w

W
S

[
(4]

[
(2]

w
~

[
®

w
©0

H
o

~
iy

IS
N

S
w

E
P

'S
(4]

Total
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NAME OF RESPONDENT

New Jersey Natural Gas Company

Q)

This Report is:
X1 An Original

Date of Report

(2) [OJ A Resubmission April 30, 2013

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2012

1. For all leases in which the average lease income over the initial term of the lease exceeds $500,000 provide in column (c), a
description of each facility or leased capacity that is classified as gas plant in service, and is leased to others for gas operations.

2. In column ( d) provide the lease payments received from others.
3. Designate associated companies with an asterisk in column ( b).

Line

z
o

Name of Lessor

(a)

(b)

Description of Lease

[c]

Lease Payment for

Current Year

(d)

D |N[O|O|D W[N] =

©

-
o

ey
-

-
N

-
w

-
>

-
(5,

-
(=2}

NOT APPLICABLE

-
~

-
o

ey
©

N
o

N
e

N
N

N
w

N
»

N
(&)

N
o

N
<

N
@

N
©

w
o

w
e

w
N

w
w

w
S

w
(&)

w
[»)

w
J

w
©

w
©

H
o

»
-

o
N

=
w

IS
IS

H
[4,]

Total
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NAME OF RESPONDENT
New Jersey Natural Gas Company

This Report is:
(1) An Original
(200 A Resubmission

Date of Report

April 30, 2013

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2012

Gas Plant Held for Future Use (Account 105)

1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $1,000,000 or more. Group other

items of property held for future use.
2. For property having an original cost of $1,000.000 or more previously used in utility operations, now held for future use, give in
column ( a), in addition to other required information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the

original cost was transferred to Account 105.

Line
No.

Description and Location

of Property
(a)

Date Originally Included
in this Account

(b)

Date Expected to be Used
in Utility Service

(c)

Balance at
End of Year

(d)

Olo N[Ol ]d|w [N |-

Y
o

-
-

-
N

-
w

-
N

-
o

NOT APPLICABLE

-
~N|o

-
o]

iy
©o

N
o

N
e

N
N

N
w

N
»H

N
(&)

N
(o]

N
<

N
©

N
©

w
o

w
a

w
N

w
w

b

w
(&)

W
(o2

w
J

w
o]

w
(%]

IS
o

H
-

H
N

~
@

H
o

IS
o

Total
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NAME OF RESPONDENT This Report is:

New Jersey Natural Gas Company (1) An Original
(2) 00 AResubmission April 30,2013 Dec. 31,2012

Date of Report Year of Report

PRODUCTION PROPERTIES HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105.1)

1. Report separately each property held for future use at give in column ( a), in addition to other required information,
end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. the date that utility use of such property was discontinued,
Group other items of property held for future use. and the date the original cost was transferred to Account

2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more 105,1.
previously used in utility operations, now held for future use,

Date Originally Date Expected
Included in to be Used in Balance at
: Description and Location . - ) End of
Line of Property this Account Utility Service Year
No. (a) (b) C (d)

Natural Gas Lands, Leaseholds, and Gas Rights
Held for Future Utility Use (Per Pages 500-501)

W 0N O DA W N|=

T L (G Gy
N OO A WN 2O

NOT APPLICABLE

AObH A AW W W W W W W W W
FENLEEELEERRELELIEVEVINIYPRRBNRRE e s

'S
@

Total

N
[}
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NAME OF RESPONDENT I‘.?Tjhlisi)pﬁ;r:;i Date of Report | Year of Report
New Jersey Natural Gas Company ] A Resubmission April 30, 2013 Dec. 31, 2012
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-GAS (ACCOUNT 107)
Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects and Demonstration (See Account 107 of the Uniform System
in process of construction (Account 107) of Accounts)
Show items relating to “research, development, and demonstration” 3. Minor Projects (Less than $1,000,000) may be grouped.
projects last, under a caption Research, Development,
Line Description of Project Construction Work in Progress - Gas Estimated Additional
No. (a) (Account 107) Cost of Project
(b) (c)
1
2  |Approximately 350 projects less than $1,000,000 $ 116,026,038 | $ 38,288,592
3
4 16110-5319 Lake Hiawatha Loop AIP 2 1,234,990
5
6 |6130-8157 Old Mill Road AIP 2 - Wall 2,685,180
7
8 |6130-8171 Asbury Park Northeast AIP 2 1,298,952
9
10 |6130-8173 Asbury Park Southeast AIP 2 1,531,441
11
12 |6130-8177 Asbury Park Northwest AIP 2 1,523,213
13
14 |6130-8207 Neptune Twp. System Improvement AlP 2 1,150,652
15
16 |6130-8219 Interlaken System improvement AIP 2 1,430,828
17 )
18 |6130-8232 Neptune City System Improvement AIP 2 2,314,368
19
20 |6140-6315 Beachwood System Improvement AIP 2 1,543,848
21
22 |6190-8426 Holmdel Line Replacement AIP 2 15,591,562
23
24 |6190-8451 Thatcher Line Extension AIP 2 4,547,434
25
26 |6190-8461 Rotork Installations - Various - AIP 2 2,287,541
27
28 |6190-8476 Rt 46 & Vail Rd Parsippany Troy Hills AIP 2 5,243,133
29
30 |6190-8480 Replace Residential Meters - Various 1,114,350
31
32 |6190-8493 Rt 34 & Belmar Blvd Wall AIP 2 1,848,544
33
34 |6190-8524 Roxbury Station AIP 2 2,357,771
35
36 |6190-8560 Purchase CNG Vehicles 2,118,455
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45 $ 122,776,601 | $ 38,288,592

ERC FORM 2 (12-96)

Page 216

4/16/2013 3:34 PM



NAME OF RESPONDENT This Report is:
New Jersey Natural Gas Company (1) [X] An Original

(2 )0 A Resubmission

Date of Report

April 30, 2013

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2012

CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS-GAS

1. List in column ( a) the kinds of overheads according to the titles 218 the accounting procedures employed and the amounts of engi-
used by the respondent. Charges for outside professional services for neering , supervision and administrative costs, etc., which are directly
engineering fees and management or supervision fees capitalized charged to construction.

should be shown as separate items.

4. Enter on this page engineering, supervision, administrative, and

2. On page 218 furnish information concerning construction overheads. allowance for funds used during construction, etc., which are first
3. Arespondent should not report "none" to this page if no over- assigned to a blanket work order and then prorated to construction

head apportionments are made, but rather should explain on page jobs.

Line
No.

Description of Overhead

(a)

Total Amount
Charged

for the Year

(b)

Total Cost of Construc-
tion to Which Overheads

Were Charged (Exclusive
of Overhead Charges)

(c)

2200 ~No AN o

Engineering:

Labor

Other

AFUDC

Stores - Labor and Other

Total Cost of Construction to which Overheads were Charged:

Total I
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This Report is: .
NAME OF RESPONDENT CIx An Original Date of Report Year Ending

New Jersey Natural Gas Company ] A Resubmission April 30, 2013 Dec. 31, 2012

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE

1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature and extent 2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds used
of work, etc. , the overhead charges are intended to cover, (b) the general during construction rates, in accordance with the provisions of
procedure for determining the amount capitalized, (c) the method of Gas Plant Instructions 3 (17) of the Uniform System of Accounts.
distribution to construction jobs, (d) whether different rates are applied to 3. Where a net-of tax rate for borrowed funds is used, show the
different types of construction, (e) basis of differentiation in rates for appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations below in
different types of construction, and (f) whether the overhead is directly or in a manner that clearly indicates the amount of reduction in the
indirectly assigned. gross rate for tax effects.

Overheads
(a) The nature and extent of work that the overhead charges are intended to cover are supervisory and administrative costs

relating to preparing construction documents and overseeing construction work in addition to ordering and maintaining construction materials.
(b) The applicable portion of payroll and the general expense of engineers, operating supervisors and other personnel related

to construction projects are charged to an "Overhead Clearing Account”

(c) The overhead is distributed monthly based on the proportion of monthly expenditures each project has incurred in relation to
total expenditures

(d,e) The overhead rates have been applied uniformly to all types of construction in the past twelve months

(f) The overhead is indirectly assigned to the applicable projects

Accounting for funds used during construction
The Company accrues AFUDC on all work orders with a construction period greater than one month,
using its monthly short-term debt rate. As of 10/1/07 This amount includes a cost of Equity component as well.

1. Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates):

Title ~Amount Capitalization Ratio PC ost R‘tate
(@) (b) (Percent) (©) erc(czr; age

[1] Average Short-Term Debt 102,725,000
[2). Short-Term Interest 2.90%
3. Long-Term Debt 377,725,121 N/A 5.44%
4. Preferred Stock N/A N/A
5. Common Equity 682,747,749 N/A 10.30%
6. Total Capitalization
7. Average Construction Work in Progress Balance ‘ 106,391,650
2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds s(S/W)+d((D/(D+P+C))(1-(S/W)) 5.33%
3. Rate for Other Funds (1-(S/W))(p(P/(D+P+C))+c((C/(D+P+C))) 10.30%
4. Weighed Average Rate Actually Used for the Year 112 -12/12

a. Rate for Borrowed Funds 5.33%

b. Rate for Other Funds 10.30%
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NAME OF RESPONDENT
New Jersey Natural Gas Company

This Report is:
X An Original

Date of Report
April 30, 2013

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2012

0O A Resubmission

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF GAS UTILITY PLANT ( ACCOUNT 108)

1. Explain In a footnote any important adjustments during year.

2. EXplain In a footnote any difference between the amount tor book
cost of plant retired, line 1U, column (C), and that reported for gas plant
In service, page 2U4-20Y, column (d), excluding retirements of
nondepreciable property.

3. 1ne provisions of Account 1U8 In the Uniform System of Accounts
require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when such
plant 1s removed from service. If the respondent has a :

significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been
recorded and /or classified to the various reserve tunctional
classitications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively
tunctionalize the book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all
costs Included In retirement work In progress at year end in the
appropriate tunctional classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under s sinking tund or similar
metnod of depreciation accounting.

5. Athnes / and 14, add rows as necessary to report ali data.
Additional rows should be numbered In sequence. e.g., /.U1. 7.UZ. etc.

Line Total Gas PI.?-mt in Gas Plant Held Gas Plant Leased
No. Item(a) (ctd+e) Service for Future Use to Others(e)
(b) (c) (d)
Section A. BALANCES AND CHANGES DURING YEAR
1 Balance Beginning of Year $ 461,406,808 | $ 461,406,808
2 Depreciation Provisions for Year, charged to
3 (403) Depreciation Expense 37,540,998 37,540,998
Add 403, 1 ' - -
4 (413) Expense of Gas Plant Lease to Others '
5 Transportation Expenses - Clearing
6 Other Clearing Accounts (1,649,009) (1,649,009)
7 Other Clearing (Specify): (Footnote details): '
7.01 ‘
8 TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year (Total of lines 3 thru 8) 35,891,988 35,891,988
9 Net Charges for Plant Retired:
10 Book Cost of Plant Retired (4,503,288) (4,503,288)
11 Cost of Removal (12,123,433) (12,123,433)
12 Salvage (Credit) 22,100 22,100
13 TOTAL Net Changes for Plant Ret (Total of lines 10 thru 14) (16,604,621) (16,604,621)
14 Other Debit or Credit Items( FAS 143) (14,345,461) (14,345,461)
14.01 Book Cost of Asset Retirement Costs
15 Balance End of Year (Total of lines 1,10,15,16, and 18) $ 466,348,715 | $ 466,348,715
Selection B. BALANCES AT END OF YEAR ACCORDING TO FUNCTIONAL CLASSIFICATIONS
16 Productions - manufactured Gas
17 Production and Gathering - Natural Gas $ 55,050 | $ 55,050
18 Products Extraction - Natural Gas
19 Underground Gas Storage
20 Other Storage Plant ‘ 25,564,782 25,564,782
21 Base Load LNG Terminaling and Processing Plant
22 Transmission 47,790,668 47,790,668
23 Distribution 366,751,064 366,751,064
24 General 26,187,150 26,187,150
25 TOTAL (Total of lines 16 thru 24) $ 466,348,715 | $ 466,348,715
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NAME OF RESPONDENT
New Jersey Natural Gas Company

This Report is:
An Original
[J A Resubmission

Date of Report
April 30, 2013

Year Ending
Dec. 31, 2012

GAS STORED (ACCOUNTS 117.1,117.2, 117.3, 117.4, 164.1, 164.2, AND 164.3)

1.

If during the year adjustments were made to the stored gas

inventory reported in column (d), (f), (g), and (h) (such as to correct

cumulative inaccuracies of gas measurements), explain in a footnote
the reason for the adjustments, the Dth and dollar amount of adjustment,
and account charged or credited.

2. Report in column (a) all encroachments during the year upon the
volumes designated as base gas, column (b), and system balancing
gas, column (c) , and gas property recoverable in the plant accounts
3. State in a footnote the basis of segregation of inventory between
current and noncurrent portions. Also, state in a footnote the method
used to report storage (i.e. fixed asset method or inventory method).

. - (Account (Account Noncurrent (Account Current LNG LNG
Line Description 117.1) 117.2) (Account 117.4) (Account (Account (Account thal
No. (a) (6) © 117.3) © 164.1) 164.2) 164.3) 0]

(d) ® (9) ()

1 |Balance at Beginning of Year $ 125,737,040 $ 9,256,911
2 |Gas Delivered to Storage 83,653,671 3,441,373
3 |Gas Withdrawn from Storage 94,655,332 3,809,972
4 |Other Debits and Credits
5 |Balance at End of Year $ 114,735379| $ 8,888,312
6 |Dth 18,884,720 917,413
7 |Amount per Dth 6.075566865| 9.688450676

Pipelines DTH

GSS 1,116,868 300069 LNG

GSS 2,951,774 600031

GSS 321,750 300119 Stafford 80,313

GSS 1,963,237 300120 Howell 804,367

ss 1,862,015 412004 T 884,680

SS-1 3,633,156 400188 BTU Factor X 1.037

SS-2 656,770 1003970 917,413

CYNOG 1,603,481 NJ_SC00296FS

ANR 2,151,673 112493

STECKMAN 2,429,891 920029

Pipeline OBA's 194,105

18,884,720
ltem 3

Gas delivered to and withdrawn from storage is valued at an average cost.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)

Page 220

4/18/2013 11:21 AM



NAME OF RESPONDENT This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
New Jersey Natural Gas Company M o4 An Original
(2) O A Resubmission April 30, 2013 Dec. 31, 2012
NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121)
1. Give a brief description and state the location of non- tinct from those allowed to be grouped under instruction
utility property included in Account 121. No. 5.
2. Designate with an asterisk any property which is leased 5. Minor items (5% of the Balance at the End of the Year,
to another company.State name of lessee and whether lessee for Account 121) may be grouped.
is an associated company. 6. Natural gas companies which have oil property should
3. Fumish particulars (details) conceming sales, pur-  report such property by State, classified as to (a) oil lands and
chases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during the year. land rights, (b) oil wells, and ( c) other oil property. Gasoline
4, List separately all property previously devoted to  plants and other plants for the recovery of products from
public service and give date of transfer to Account 121, natural gas are classifiable as gas plant and should be
Nonutility Property. These items are separate and dis- reported as such and not shown as Nonutility Property.
Line Description and Location Balance at Beginning Purchases, Sales, Balance at End
No. of Year Transfers, etc. of Year
(a) (b) (c) (d)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18 NOT APPLICABLE
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF
NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 122)
Report below the information called for concerning depreciation and amortization of nonutility property.
Line Item Amount
No. (a) (b)
1 Balance, Beginning of Year
2 Accounts for Year, Charged to —
3 (417) Income from Nonutility Operations
4 (418) Nonoperating Rental income
5 Other Accounts (Specify):
6
7 Total Accruals for Year (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 6)
8 Net Charges for Plant Retired —
9 Book Cost of Plant Retired
10 Cost of Removal
11 Salvage (Credit)
12 Total Net Charges (Enter Total of Lines 9 thru 11)
13 Other Debit or Credit ltems (Describe):
14
15 | Balance, End of Year (Enter Total of Lines 1, 7, 12, and 14)

FERC FORM 2 (ED. 12-89)
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NAME OF RESPONDENT
New Jersey Natural Gas Company

This Report is:
[X An Original
[ A Resubmission

Date of Report Year Ending
April 30, 2013 Dec. 31, 2012

INVESTMENTS (ACCOUNT 123, 124, AND 136)

1. Report below investments in accounts 123, Investments in
Associated Companies, 124, Other Investments, and 136, Temporary
Cash Investments.

2. Provide a subheading for each account and list there-under the
information called for:

(a) Investment in Securities - List and describe each security owned,
giving name of issuer, date acquired and date of maturity. For bonds,
also give principal amount, date of issue, maturity, and interest rate.
For capital stock (including capital stock of respondent reacquired

under a definite plan for resale pursuant

to authorization by the Board of Directors, and included in account 124,
Other investments state number of shares, class, and series of
stock. Minor investments may be grouped by classes. Investments

lincluded in Account 136, Temporary Cash Investments, also may be

grouped by classes.

(b) Investment Advances - Report separately for each person or
company the amounts of loans or investment advances that are properly
includable in Account 123. Include advances subiject to current

_ repayment in Account 145 and 146. With respect to each advance, show '

whether the advance is a note or open account.

Line

No Description of Investment

(a) (b)

N Book Cost at Beginning of Year (if book cost
is different from cost to respondent, give cost| Purchases or Additions

to respondent in a footnote and explain During Year
difference.

.

(c) (d)

Not Applicable

OWONOOU A WN -

Please Note: There were no investments in the Accounts 123, 124 or 136 during the calendar year.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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NAME OF RESPONDENT
New Jersey Natural Gas Company

This Report is:
[x] An Original
[] A Resubmission

Date of Report
April 30, 2013

Year Ending
Dec. 31, 2012

INVESTMENTS (ACCOUNT 123, 124, AND 136) (Continued)

and purpose ot the pledge.

List each note, giving date of issuance, maturity date, and
specifying whether note is a renewal. Designate any advances due

from officers, directors, stockholders, or employees.
3. Designate with an asterisk in column (b) any securities notes or

accounts that were pledged, and in a footnote state the mane ot pledges

4. If Commission approval was required for any advance made or
security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and the security
acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and cite commission, date

of authorization, and case or docket number.

5.  Report in column (h) interest and dividend revenues from investments
including such revenues from securities disposed of during the year.

6. In column (1) report for each investment disposed of during the
year, the gain or loss represented by the ditterence between cost ot the
investment (or the other amount at which carried in the books of account

if different from cost and the selling price thereof, not including any
dividend or interest adjustment incredible in column (h)

Sales or Other
Dispositions during Year

(e)

Principal Amount of
No. of Shares at
End of Year

)

Book Cost at Beginning of Year (if book
cost is different from cost to respondent,
give cost to respondent in a footnote and

explain difference).

\))

Revenues for Year

\n)

Gain or Loss for
Investment
Disposed of

Line
No.

U]

OWONOOODAWN =

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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This Report is:
X An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Report Year Ending
April 30, 2013 Dec. 31, 2012

NAME OF RESPONDENT
New Jersey Natural Gas Company

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (ACCOUNT 123.1)

1. Report below investments in Account 123.1, Investments in Subsidiary (b) Investment Advances - Report separately the amounts of loans or

Companies. investment advances which are subiject to repayment, but which are not

2. Provide a subheading for each company and list thereunder the subiject to current settlement. With respect to each advance, show

information called for below. Subtotal by company and give a total in whether the advance is a note or open account. List each note giving

columns (e), (f), (@) and (h). date ot issuance, maturity date, and specitying whether note is a

(a) Investments in Securities -List and describe each security owned. renewal.

For bonds give also principal amount, date of issue, maturity and 3. Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidiary earnings

interest rate since acquisition. The total in column (e) should equal the amount
entered for Account 418.1.

Amount of
No Description of Investment Date Acquired Date of Maturity Investment at
’ Beginning of Year

(a) (b) (c) (d)

Line

Boundary Gas, Inc. 10/14/1980 $ 349
Alberta Northeast, Inc. 1/31/1987 83

OCONOODAWN =

40 |Total Cost of Account 123.1 $432.00 Total $ 432
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This Report is:
X An Original
[0 A Resubmission

Date of Report Year Ending
April 30, 2013 Dec. 31, 2012

NAME OF RESPONDENT
New Jersey Natural Gas Company

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (ACCOUNT 123.1) (Continued)

4. Designate in a footnote, any securities, notes, or accounts that 7. In column (h) report each investment disposed of during the year,

were pledged, and state the name of pledge the gain or loss represented by the difference between cost of the investment
and purpose of the pledge. for the other amount at which carried in the books of account if different

5. It Commission approval was required for any advance made or trom cost), and the selling price thereot , not including interest adjustments
security acquired, designate such fact in a tootnote and give name ot includible in column (f)

commission, date ot authorization, and case or docket number 8. Report on Line 40, column (a) the total cost of Account 123.1.

6. Report in column (f) interest and dividend revenues from

investments including such revenues form securities disposed of

during the year.

Equity in Subsidiary Amount of Investment Gain or Loss for Line
. Revenues for Year Investment
Earnings for the Year at End of Year . No.

Disposed of

(e) () (@ (h

$ 349

WO~NOOOHAWN =

$ 432 1 a0
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Name of Respondent

New Jersey Natural Gas Company

This Report is:

1) An Original
(2) || AResubmission

Date of Report
April 30, 2013

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2012

GAS PREPAYMENTS UNDER PURCHASE AGREEMENTS

1. Report below the information called for concerning gas

prepayments as defined in the text of Account 165,

Prepayments. (Report advances on page 229.)

2. If any prepayment at beginning of year (or incurred
during year) was cancelled, forfeited, or applied to another

purpose, state in a footnote gas volume and dollar amount,
period when such prepayment was incurred, and account-
ing disposition of prepayment amount. Give a concise ex-
planation of circumstances causing forfeiture or other
disposition of the prepayment.

Line (Designate associated companies

No.

Name of Vendor

with an asterisk)

(@)

Seller

BALANCE BEGINNING OF YEAR

FERC
Rate
Schedule
No.

(b)

Mcf
(14.73
psia
AT 60°f)
(€

Amount

(d)

olo|~|o|a|alw|n]| -

11 | paoT APPLICABLE

42 Total

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent

New Jersey Natural Gas Company

This Report is: Date of Report

1) An Original April 30,2013
2) A Resubmission

Year of
Report

Dec. 31, 2012

GAS PREPAYMENTS UNDER PURCHASE AGREEMENTS (continued)

3. If for any reason a take or pay situation is in con-
troversy, list in the columns below the amount of those

prepayment claims which have not been paid, together with
footnote notation that the amount is in controversy ( and any

explanation the respondent chooses to make).

4. If any prepayment was determined other than by refer-
ence to amounts per Mcf or demand-commodity factors,

furnish in a footnote a concise explanation of basis of

computation.

BALANCE END OF YEAR

PREPAYMENTS IN
CURRENT YEAR

Mcf
(14.73
psia
at 60°f)

(e)

Amount

®

Cents
Per
Mcf

@

Mcf . Percent
(14.73 of Year's

psia required
at 60°f) take

((h) 0]

Make-up
Period
expiration
date

)]

Line
No.

NOT APPLICABLE

OCO~NOOOPWN=

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent

New Jersey Natural Gas Company

(1)
@

This Report is:

An Original

Date of Report Year of Report

April 30, 2013 Dec. 31, 2012

| | A Resubmission

ADVANCES FOR GAS PRIOR TO INITIAL DELIVERIES OR COMMISSION CERTIFICATION
(Accounts 124, 166, and 167)

1. Report below the information called for concerning all
advances for gas, as defined in the text of Account 166, Ad-
vances for Gas Exploration, Development and Production,
and 167, Other Advances for Gas, whether reported in
Accounts 166, 167, or reclassified to account 124, Other in-
vestments. List Account 124 items first.

2. In column (a), give the date the advance was made,
the payee (designate associated companies with an asterisk)
a brief statement of the purpose, (exploration, development,
production, general loan, etc.) and the estimated date of
repayment. Do not use the tem indefinite in reporting

estimated date of repayment. If advances are made to a
payee in connection with different projects with different
arrangements for repayments, use separate lines for report-
ing; otherwise all advances may be grouped by payee, sub-
ject to the requirements of instruction 3 below.

3. If the beginning balance shown in column (c) does not
agree with the prior year's ending balance, column (g), pro-
vide a detailed explanation in a footnote. Show all Advances
made during the year in column (d) and all repayments of
other credits in column (e). Report amounts shown in col-
umn (e) separately by account, as reported in column (f).

Line
No.

Date of Advance,
Payee,
Purpose and
Estimated
Date of Repayment

Account
Number
(124, 166
or 167)

(b)

Balance at
Beginning of Year

(a) (©)

Balance at
End of Year

Accounts
Charged

Advances
During
Year

(d)

Repayments or
Other Credits
During Year
(e)

(U] (9)

OO NOOUHWN=

NOT APPLICABLE

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page 229




NAME OF RESPONDENT
New Jersey Natural Gas Company

This Report is:
[X] An Original
[J A Resubmission

Date of Report
April 30, 2013

Year Ending
Dec. 31, 2012

PREPAYMENTS (ACCOUNT 165)

1. Report below the particulars (details) on each prepayment.

Balance at End of

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)

t'l';e NATURE OF PREPAYMENT Year (in dollars)
' (b)
1 |Prepaid Insurance  Auto, EDP, General Liability, Property, Health $ 2,528,741
2 |Prepaid Rents Computer Leases 813,242
3 |Commerical Paper ($12952);Prepaid Commitment Fees (928,496) 941,448
4 |Miscellaneous Prepayments; Association Dues; Postage; Meter Leasing , Auto Lease 1,196,173
5
6 |TOTAL $ 5,479,604
Line {Description of Extraordinary Loss (Include the Balance at |Total Amount Losses WRITTEN OFF Balance at End of
No. |date of loss, the date of Commission the Beginning of Loss Recognized DURING YEAR Year
Authorization to use account 182.1 and period of of Year During Year
amortization ((mo, yr, to mo, yr) Add rows as
necessary to report all data.
Account Amount
Charged .
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ® (9)
7
8
E]
ilY]
11
12
13
14
UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (ACCOUNT 182.2)
Line - Balance at Total Costs WRITTEN OFF Balance at
No. Description of Unrecoyered Plant'ar.\d regulatory Beginning of | Amount of Recognized DURING YEAR
Study Costs (Include in the description of costs, . End of Year
- - Year Charges During Year
the date of commission authorization to use
Account 182.2 and period of amortization (mo, yr
to mo, yr) Add rows as necessary to report all
data. Number
rows in sequence beginning with the next row
after the last row number used for extraordinary Account Amount
property losses. Charged -
() © @ © ® Q)
16
1/
18
1Y
20
21
22
23
24
25
Page 230
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report
1) An Original April 30, 2013
New Jersey Natural Gas Company 2) A Resubmission

Year of Report
Dec 31, 2012

PRELIMINARY SURVEY AND INVESTIGATION CHARGES (Account 183)

1. Report below particulars (details) concerning the cost
of plans, surveys, and investigations made for the purpose
of determining the feasibility of projects under contemplation.

2. For gas companies, report separately amounts included in
Account 183.1, Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and

Survey and Investigation Charges.

classes.

investigation Charges, and Account 183.2, Other Preliminary

3. Minor items (less than $250,000) may be grouped by

CREDITS

Account
Charged

Balance at
Description and Purpose of Beginning Debits
Project of Year

(@) (b) (] (d) (e)

Line Amount

Balance at
End of Year

®

NO A WN=

NOT
APPLICABLE

¢4}

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

30
31

33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43

44 TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 231




NAME OF RESPONDENT
New Jersey Natural Gas Company

This Report is: X
] An Original

Date of Report
April 30, 2013

A Resubmission

Year Ending
Dec. 31, 2012

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (ACCOUNT 182.3)

1. Report below the details called for concerning other regulatory
assets which are created through the ratemaking actions of regulatory
agencies (and not includable in other accounts).

2. For regulatory assets being amortized, Show period of

by classes.

amortuzation in column (a).

3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 182 3
or amounts less than $250,000, whichever is less) may be grouped

4. Report separately any "Deferred Regulatory Commission

Expenses" that are also reported on pages 350-351. Requlatory
Commission Expenses.

Page 232

FERC FORM NO. 2 (Rev.06-04)

Line Balance at Balance at
No. Description and Purpose of Other Regulatory Assets Beginning Debits WRITTEN OFF End of Year
DURING YEAR
of Year
Account
Charged Amount
(@ (b) (c) (d) (e) 0

1 |Rate Case Expenditures $ 278,138 | $ - $ 157,666 | $ 120,472.20
2 |Management Audit Expenditures 350,851 - 103,668 | $ 247,183.00
3 |Clean Energy Program (a) 15,300,574 3,498,338 908 5,178,128 | $  13,620,784.00
4 |[Post Retirement Benefits 533,995 926 301,453 | $ 232,542.00
5 |Remediation Expenditures 70,141,906 6,141,462 735 19,949,180 | $ 56,334,188.00
6 |Projected Remediation Expenditures (b) 182,900,000 - 900,000 | $ 182,000,000.00
7 |Transp Education/Implementation - - 905 -19% -
8 |State Consumer Education - - 903 -18 -
9 |Universal Service Fund 562,040 548,246 905 -1$ 1,110,286.00
10 |Lifeline (400,521) 5,094 905 -18 (395,427.00)
11 |Conservation Program 1,185,522 14,881,136 905 10,628,198 | $ 5,438,460.00
12 |Sandy Storm Deferral Costs - 14,109,850 $  14,109,850.00
13 |FAS 158 - Pension/OPEB 121,502,981 18,362,149 -1$ 139,865,130.00
14 |Pipeline Integrity Deferred Costs 1,818,310 591,816 -19 2,410,126.00
15 |Energy Efficent Program 14,264,116 18,012,793 3,515,027 | $  28,761,882.00
16 |CIP - Current Year 13,820,832 - 6,727,922 | $ 7,092,910.00
17 |WNC, CIP - Prior Year (12,008,721) 32,821,252 -1% 20,812,531.00
18

19

20

21

22 [(a) Amortization pursuant to Clean Energy factor described

23 on page 108d.

24

25 |(b) This amount refers to total future estimated expenditures to

26 remediate and monitor three MGP sites.

ﬁ; This amount also appears as a regulatory liaibility on page 278.

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40 |TOTAL $ 410,250,023 | $ 108,972,136 $ 47,461,242 | % 471,760,917
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NAME OF RESPONDENT

New Jersey Natural Gas Company

This Report is:
[XI An Original
O AResubmission

Date of Report
April 30, 2012

Year Ending
Dec. 31, 2011

MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (ACCOUNT 186)

1. Report below the details called for concerning miscellaneous

deferred debits.

2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amortization

in column (a)

3. Minor items (less than $250,000) may be grouped by classes.

Line
No.

Description of Miscellaneous
Deferred Debits

(@

Balance at
Beginning of
Year

(b)

Debits

()

CREDITS

Account Amount
charged

@) (€)

Balance at
End of Year

®

©ONOOHAWN-=

Cash Surrender Vaiue - Supplementary Life ins

$ 874,792 1%

39 Miscellaneous & Billing Work in Progress

391,991

40 TOTAL

$ 1,266,783 |

62,133

182 -

936,925

172,072

$ 1,108,997

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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This Report is:
[d An Original
[J A Resubmission

Date of Report Year Ending
April 30, 2013 Dec. 31, 2012

NAME OF RESPONDENT
New Jersey Natural Gas Company

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (ACCOUNT 190)

1. Report the information called for below concemning the 2. At Other {Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and

respondent's accounting for deferred Income Taxes. deductions.
3. Atlines 4 and 6, add rows as necessary to report all data.

Number the additional rows in sequence 4.01, 4.02, etc. and 6.01,

6.02, efc.
Balance at
Account Subdivisions Beginning of Year CHANGES DURING THE YEAR
Line Amounts Debited to | Amounts Credited to
No. Account 410.0 Accounts 411.1
@ (b) (© (d)

1 Account 190

2  |Electric

3 |Gas - - -

4 Other (Define)

5 |TOTAL (Total of lines 2 thru 4) - - -

6 |Other (Specify)

6

6

7 |TOTAL Account 190 (Total of lines 5 thru 6.7) - - -

9 |Federal Income Tax - - -

10 |State Income Tax

11 |Local Income Tax

Page 234
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NAME OF RESPONDENT
New Jersey Natural Gas Company

This Report is: -
An Original
[1 A Resubmission

Date of Report
April 30, 2013

Year Ending
Dec. 31, 2012

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (ACCOUNT 190) (Continued)

4. If more space is needed, use separate pages as required.

5. In the space provided below, identify by amount and
classification, significant items for which deferred taxes are being
provided. Indicate insignificant amounts listed under "Other".

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)

Balances at Line

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS - End of Year No.

Amounts Debited to |Amounts Credited to DEBITS CREDITS
Account 410.2 Accounts 411.2
Amount Acct. No. Amount
(e) (f) (@ (1)) I )

1

.2

$ - $ - 3

4

- - 5

6
6.01
6.02

- - 7

8

$ - $ - 9

10

11

item 5
Significant ltems
$0
$0
Page 235
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NAME OF RESPONDENT
New Jersey Natural Gas Company

This Report is:
An Original

Date of Report
April 30, 2013

Year Ending
Dec. 31, 2012

[0 A Resubmission

CAPITAL STOCK (ACCOUNTS 201 AND 204)

1. Report below the details called for concerning common and preferred
stock at end of vear, distinguishing separate series of any general class.

2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of shares
authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of vear.

Show separate totals for common and preferred stock.

3. Give details concerning shares of any class and series of stock
authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission which have not yet

been issued.

Line
No.

Class and Series of Stock and
Name of Stock Exchange
(&)

Number of Shares
Authorized by Chapter
(b)

Par or stated Value
Per Share

()

Call Price at End
of year

d

ONOON A WN -

Account 201
Common Stock

4,750,000

$5.00

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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NAME OF RESPONDENT

New Jersey Natural Gas Company

This Report is:
An Original
[J A Resubmission

Date of Report Year Ending
April 30, 2013 Dec. 31, 2012

CAPITAL STOCK (ACCOUNTS 201 AND 204) (Continued)

or noncumulative.

OUTSTANDING PER BALANCE SHEET
(Total amount outstanding without reduction
for amounts held by respondent)

4. The identification of each class of preferred stock should
show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative

5. State in a footnote if any capital stock that has been nominally
issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.

6. Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally issued capital
stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which is pledge
stating name of pledgee and purpose of pledge.

HELD BY RESPONDENT

AS REQUIRED STOCK
(Account 21.7)

IN SINKING AND
OTHER FUNDS

Shares

€)

Amount

0

Shares
@)

Cost
(h)

Shares
(i)

Amount
(i

3,214,923 | $ 16,074,615

O©oO~NOONDLWN -
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NAME OF RESPONDENT
New Jersey Natural Gas Company

This Report is:
[XI An Original
A Resubmission

O

Date of Report
April 30, 2013

Year Ending
Dec. 31, 2012

CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION,
PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AND INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK

(ACCOUNTS 202, 203, 205, 206, 207, AND 212)

1. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts applying to each
class and series of capital stock.

2. For account 202, Common Stock Subscribed, and Account 205,
Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscription price and the
balance due on each class at the end of year.

3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and transactions under
which a conversion liability existed under Account 203, Common Stock
Liability for Conversion, or Account 206, Preferred Stock Liability for

conversion, at the end of year.

4. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate with an
asterisk in column (b), any amounts representing the excess of
consideration received over stated values of stocks without par value.

Name of Account and
Description of Item

(a)

Line
No.

(b)

Number of Shares

(©

Amount

(d)

Account 207 - Premium on capital stock
Common stock par value $5.00

Accounts 202, 203, 205, 206 and 212

O©COoONOOUAWN-=

3,214,923

$ 11,269,176

$ 11,269,176
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NAME OF RESPONDENT
New Jersey Natural Gas Company

This Report is:
[X] An Original
O A Resubmission

Date of Report Year Ending
April 30, 2013 Dec. 31, 2012

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (ACCOUNTS 208-211)

1. Report below the balance at the end of the year and the information
specified below for the respective other paid-in capital accounts.

Provide a subheading for each account and show a total for the account,
as well as a total of all accounts for reconciliation with the balance sheet,
page 112. Explain changes made in any account during the year and give
the accounting entries effecting such change.

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208) - State

amount and briefly explain the origin and purpose of each donation.

(b) Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Account 209) State
amount and briefly explain the capital changes that gave rise to amounts
reported under the caption including identification with the class and series of
stock to which related.

(c) Gain or Resale of Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock ( Account 210)
Report balance at end of year, credits, debits, and balance at end of year with
a designation of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the class

and series of stock to which related.

(d) Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital (Account 211) - Classify amounts included
in this account according to captions that, together with brief explanations,
disclose the general nature of the transactions that gave rise to the reported
amounts.

Line ltem (a)

Amount (b)

Account 208 - Donations received from stockholders

and other contributions.

Accounts 209, 210 and 211

©COoONOOAWN=

The donations represent the flow-through of funds generated from the issuance of
New Jersey Resources Corporation common stock through public sales,
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NAME OF RESPONDENT

New Jersey Natural Gas Company

This Report is:
[x] An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Report Year Ending
April 30, 2013 Dec. 31, 2012

DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL STOCK (ACCOUNT 213)

1.

Report the balance at end of year of discount on capital stock
for each class and series of capital stock. Use as many rows as
necessary to report all data.

2. If any changes occurred during the year in the balances with respect to any
class or series of stock, attach a statement giving details of the change. State
the reason for any charge-off during the year and specify the account charged.

Line

Class and Series of Stock

(@)

Balance at End of Year

(b)

cax~aorunalZ

None

TOTAL

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (ACCOUNT 214)

1. Report the balance at end of year of capital stock expenses for

each class and series of capital stock. Use as many rows as

necessary to report all data. Number the rows in sequence starting
from the last row number used for Discount on Capital Stock above.

2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance with respect to
any class or series of stock, attach a statement giving details of the change.
State the reason for any charge-off of capital stock expenses, and specify

the account charged.

Line
No.

Class and Series of Stock
(a)

Balance at End of Year

(b)

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

None

29

TOTAL
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April 30, 2013 Dec. 31, 2012

NAME OF RESPONDENT
New Jersey Natural Gas Company

SECURITIES ISSUED OR ASSUMED &
SECURITIES REFUNDED OR RETIRED DURING THE YEAR

1. Fumish a supplemental statement briefly describing security financing 3. Include in the identification of each class and series of security
and refinancing transactions during the year and the accounting for the as appropriate, the interest or dividend rate, nominal date of
securities, discounts, premiums, expenses and related gains or losses. issuance, maturity date, aggregate principal amount, par value or
Identity as to Commission authorization numbers and dates. stated value and number of shares. Give also the issuance of

2. Provide details showing the full accounting for the total principal amount, redemption price and name of the principal underwriting firm

par value, or stated value of each class and series of security issued, through which the security transactions were consummated.

assumed, retired, or refunded and the accounting for premiums, discounts, 4. Where the accounting for amounts relating to securities refunded
expenses, and gains or losses relating to the securities. Set forth the facts of or retired is other than that specified in General Instruction 17 of
the accounting clearly with regard to redemption premiums, the Uniform System of A ints, cite the C: ission authorization
unamortized discounts, expenses and gain or losses relating to for different accounting and state the accounting method.

securities retired or refunded including the accounting for such amounts 5. For securities assumed, give the name of the company for which
carried in the respondent’s accounts at the date of the refunding or refinancing the liability on the securities was assumed as well as details of the

transactions with respect to securities previously refunded or retired. transactions whereby the respondent undertook to pay obligations

of ancther company. If any unamortized discount, premiums,
expenses and gains or losses were taken over onto the respondent's
books, fumish details of these amounts with amounts relating to
refunded securities clearly earmarked.

NJR currently has $50 million of 6.05 percent senior unsecured notes, issued through the private placement market, maturing in September 2017.

On October 1, 2010, upon maturity, NJNG redeemed its $20 million, 6.88 percent Series CC First Mortgage bonds. As of September 30, 2011, NJNG had $172.8 million
in various secured fixed-rate debt remaining, with maturities ranging from 2018 to 2040, and $60 million of 4.77 percent unsecured senior notes, maturing in March 2014.

Through September 7, 2011, NJNG was obligated with respect to several loan agreements securing six series of variable rate bonds issued by the New Jersey Economic
Development Authority (NJEDA) totaling $97 million. These bonds were commonly referred to as auction-rate securities (ARS) and had an interest rate reset every seven
or thirty-five days, depending upon the applicable series. On those dates, an auction was held for the purposes of determining the interest rate of the securities. The interest
rates associated with NING's variable-rate debt were based on the rates of the related ARS. Through their subsequent redemption, all of the auctions surrounding the ARS
had failed, resulting in those bonds bearing interest at their maximum rates, as defined as the lesser of (i) 175 percent of thirty-day London inter-bank offered rate (LIBOR)
or (ii) 10 to 12 percent per annum, as applicable to such series of ARS. While the failure of the ARS auctions did not signify or constitute a default on NJNG, the ARS did
impact NING's borrowing costs of the variable-rate debt. NJNG had a weighted average interest rate of 0.33 percent at June 30, 2011, and 0.35 percent prior to redemption
on September 7, 2011, for the ARS.

On August 29, 2011, due to the lack of liquidity in the market for ARS, and the resulting exposure of NING to the LIBOR-based maximum rate, NJN G completed a
refunding of the ARS, whereby the EDA issued a total of $97 million of Natural Gas Facilities Refunding Revenue Bonds (New Jersey Natural Gas Company Project)
comprised of three series of bonds: the $9.5 million principal amount Series 2011A Bonds (Non-AMT) are due September 1, 2027, the $41 million principal amount Series
2011B Bonds (AMT) are due August 1, 2035 and the $46.5 million principal amount Series 2011C Bonds (AMT) are due August 1. 2041 (collectively, the EDA Bonds).
The EDA Bonds are special, limited obligations of the NJEDA payable solely from payments made by NJNG pursuant to a Loan Agreement between the NJEDA and the
Company (Loan Agreement), and are initially secured by the pledge of $97 million principal amount First Mortgage Bonds issued by the Company. Each series of the EDA
Bonds will initially accrue interest at a daily interest rate, subject to earlier redemption or conversion to another interest rate mode. The maximum interest rate on the EDA
Bonds is 12 percent per annum. NJNG's obligations under the Loan Agreement (and its corresponding obligations under the First Mortgage Bonds) match the respective
principal amounts, interest rates and maturity dates of the EDA Bonds. The weighted average interest rate as of September 30, 2011, on the EDA Bonds was 0.16 percent.
The interest rate on the EDA Bonds may vary based upon market conditions, and sudden increases in the interest rate could cause a change in interest expense and cash
flow for NJNG in the future. ‘

The EDA Bonds are Variable Rate Demand Notes (VRDN), which are sold to investors on a daily basis with the interest rate set by the remarketing agent. If the
remarketing agent is unable to sell the VRDNs to an investor on a given day, NJNG would be required to repurchase the EDA Bonds. Concurrently with the issuance of the
EDA Bonds, and in order to provide NJNG additional liquidity for its obligations under the Loan Agreement, NJNG entered into a $100 million. four-year credit facility
with JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. (JPMC Facility), dated August 29, 2011, and expiring on August 31, 2015. The JPMC Facility is available to the Company to provide
liquidity support in the event of a failed remarketing of the EDA Bonds and to ensure payment of principal and interest. Borrowings under the JPMC Facility bear interest,
at the Company’s option at (i) a rate per annum equal to the greater of (A) JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A s prime rate, (B) the Federal Funds Open Rate, as quoted on stated
electronic sources that display such rate, plus 0.50 percent, and (C) the Daily LIBOR Rate (as defined in the agreement) plus 1.00 percent, plus in the case of (A), (B), and
(C), an applicable margin of up to 0.75 percent, depending upon the credit rating of NJNG from Standard & Poor’s and Moody's Investors Service, Inc., or a successor
nationally recognized statistical rating agency (Credit Rating), or (ii) a rate per annum equal to the Daily LIBOR Rate plus an applicable margin of 1.00 percent to 1.75
percent, depending on the Credit Rating. The commitment fee for the JPMC Facility may range from 0.075 percent to 0.20 percent, depending upon the C redit Rating. As
of the closing of the JPMC Facility, the commitment fee was 0.10 percent, the applicable margin for loans described in (i) above was 0.25 percent and the applicable
margin for loans described in (ii) above was 1.25 percent.

The JPMC Facility contains representations, warranties, covenants, conditions and defaults customary for transactions of this type, including but not limited to: (a)

a maximum leverage ratio ( lidated total indebtedness to consolidated total capitalization as defined in the JPMC Facility), of not more than 0.65 to 1.00 at any time;
(b) limitations on liens and incurrence of debt, investments, and mergers and asset dispositions, and the use of the proceeds of the JPMC Facility; (c) requirements to
preserve corporate existence, and comply with laws; and (d) default provisions, including defaults for non-payment, defaults for breach of representations and warranties,
defaults for insolvency, defaults for non-performance of covenants, cross-defaults and guarantor defaults. The occurrence of an event of default under the JPMC Facility
could result in all loans and other obligations of NJNG becoming immediately due and payable and the JPMC Facility being terminated.

The proceeds of the EDA Bonds were used to refund the entire $97 million principal amount of ARS, which were retired upon redemption on August 31,2011 and

September 7, 2011. The loan agreements securing the payment of principal and interest on the six series of EDA ARS by NJNG were terminated and the correspondi
First Mortgage Bonds were canceled upon the redemption of the EDA ARS. Costs associated with the issuance of the VRDN's, as well as remaining unamortized debt costs|
associated with the ARS, will be amortized over the life of the VRDN in accordance with ASC 980, Regulated Operations.

On May 12, 2011, NJR entered into an uncommitted $100 million private placement shelf note agreement with an insurance company that will, subject to the terms and
conditions set forth therein, allow NJR to issue senior notes from time to time during a two-year period ending May 10, 2013. On June 30, 2011, NJR entered into an
uncommitted $75 million private placement shelf note agreement with an insurance company that will, subject to the terms and conditions set forth therein, allow NJR to
issue senior notes from time to time during a three-year period expiring June 30, 2014. The terms and conditions of the notes issued under each of the shelf note agreements
(collectively, the Facilities), including interest rates and maturity dates, will be agreed upon at the time of each note issuance.
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Date of Report
April 30, 2013

Year Ending
Dec. 31, 2012

LONG -TERM DEBT (ACCOUNTS 221, 222, 223 AND 224)

1. Report by Balance Sheet Account the details concerning long-
term debt included in Account 221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds,
223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long-
Term Debt.

2. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the
name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds.

3. For Advances from Associated Companies, report separately
advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated
companies from which advances were received.

4. For receivers' certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court
and date of court order under which such certificates were issued.
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Outstanding
Line Class and Series of Obligation and Nominal Date Date of (Total.amov..mt
No. Name of Stock Exchange of Issue Maturity outstgndmg without
reduction for amounts
held by respondent)
(a) (b) (d)

1 {First Mortgage Bonds:
2 |Series HH Docket GF03030223 12/01/03 12/01/38 12,000,000
3 |[Series Il Docket GF05060544 10/01/05 08/01/23 10,300,000
4 |Series JJ Docket GF05060544 10/01/05 08/01/24 10,500,000
5 |Series KK Docket GF05060544 10/01/05 10/01/40 15,000,000
6 |Series LL Docket GF07050343 05/15/2008 05/15/18 125,000,000
7 |Series MM Docket GF09080702 09/01/11 09/01/27 9,545,000
8 |Series NN Docket GF09080702 08/01/11 08/01/35 41,000,000
9 |Series OO Docket GF09080<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>